
• 

-

' 

125 

March 4, 1975 

The ITEeting was called to order in Roan 213 at 1:10 p.m. on 'J'Uesday, March 4,· 1975, and 
Senator Gene Echols was in the chair. 

PRESENT: Senator Gene Echols 
Senator Gary Sheerin 
Senator Richard Blakerrore 
Senator William Raggio 
Senator tvarren M:mroe 
Senator M:lrgie Foote 
Senator Richard Bryan 

For list of other present, please see Exhibit 0 A". 

Senator Echols introduced the members of the conmittee. There followed a general discuss 
arout the purpose of the meeting and discussion arout the relationship between S.B. 83, 
S.B. 84, and S.B. 89. Mr. Clint Wooster said he felt S.B. 83, 84, and 89 were not related 
but did feel he ¼Ould lik.e to testify about them. Senator Blakerrore made the suggestion 
that S.B. 266 and S.B. 283 be heard first because testirrony had already been hearn the 
other three bills. JYl.r. Renny Ashleman stood from the audience and said he represented the 
building designers. 

S.B. 266: ,changes state board of architecture to state boarii o:f_arC?hitecture and building 
design, and provides for qualification, registration, and regulation of building 
des.:!:_gners. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 54-942). 

S.B. 283: Provides for certification of draftsmen under Nevada State Boo.rd of Architecture. 
Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 54-1143) • 

Renny Ashleman, attorney, registered lobbyist, spoke for the Nevada Institute of Building 
Design. His testinony is as follCMs: 

S.B. 266 is wholly appropriate to the designers wit.h certain amendrrents. The rrost 
inportant feature of the bill is that it recognizes there is a practice and profess­
ion of building design and describes in detail what it is. They are currently not 
regulated to the extend they should be. In S.B. 283, the architects have a :point, 1' 
in that, there should be a test. The designers do object to the -words "certified 
draftsman" because they actually practice building design. They believe certified 
draftsman are different because they are not involved in design, but rrore in the 
routine copyist type of v.0rk. They feel the certificate should be subject to annual 
renewal; but if this rreans annual testing after they have been satisfactorily lice..nsed, 
they have sare concerns. They feel the test should be one designed for building de­
signers, one that is a national test and can be machine graded. They feel an a:rIB1d­
nent to make it clear that the 5-year discussion is a yearly test, -would be in order. 
At this p:)int the designers could adopt the thrust of what is in S.B. 283 and S.B. 266. 
There was discussion about whether the tenu "certified draftsman" as used in S.B. 283 
was synonynous with the tenn "building designer" and if this was what the architects 
felt adequately described the profession of building designers. Senator Bryan did 
ask Mr. Ashleman if he was a proponent to S.B. 283. Mr. Ashle.man said no, but they 
did find merit in portions of it. Mr. Ashleman said if they are certified their 
advertising should be able to bear their function because he didn't feel the average 
person v.0uld know that a certified draftsman could design his hare. In S .B. 266, 
the architects are not happy with page 3, the language beginning "the practice of 

dmayabb
Senate

twilt
Line



March 4, 1975

Page Two 

I 

' 

:l26 
building design" Line 24. The designers ¼Ould be willing to delete the p::,rtion that 
¼Ould pennit them within certain limits to conduct supervision of construction to 
the extent customarily perfonred by building designers. The other important feature. 
of their bill is to put two members of the building design profession on the Architect 
Board. They ¼Ould suggest a testing board consisting of three rrernbers, two designers 
and one architect, to test only the building designers. Senator Echols asked if this 
would be a new board and Mr. Ashleman said no, it ·would be a sub-board of the rrain 
b:>ard. Section 5 of S.B. 266 and Page 2, Line 43 of S.B. 283 contained t..l-ie architects 
definitional rraterial. Mr. Ashlema.n cormented on the differerices in the b\10 sections. 
The architects language is found in Section 4, subsection 2 and discusses the architect 
assuming resp::>nsibility for the draftsrran's \\lOrk, including the design ¼Ork. Mr. 
Ashle.rnan said each should be re5p::>nsible for his own ¼Ork. Questions from the committee 
determined that Section 5 of S.B. 266 was the designer's language and that the archi­
tects did agree to Section 4. Senator M:mroe asked if they practiced as a designer 
for eight years could they beCOJ.Te an architect. Mr. Ashleman said yes. Senator 
M:>nroe then said that they should pass the sarre examination as an arc.hitect, not 
as a structural design, as this v.euld limit them to. Mr. Ashleman said this was not 
their intent. In answer to Senator B:ryan's question, Mr. Ashlema.n said S.B. 266 
would then am:md and supercede t..hose portions of the law that exempts the building 
designer from regulation under the architect act. In answer to Senator Sheerin's 
question, Mr. Ashlema.n said S.B. 266 was proposed by designers and he thought S.B. 283 
was proposed by architects. Mr. Ashlema.n explained about the test again, saying in 
essence they wanted a rrachine graded objective test, designed for building designers, 
and \\lOuld be a national test. It would be given by a sub-lx>ard of two designers and 
one architect. 

Dewey Jones, testified next. He read a letter from the Southern Nevada Home Builders 
Association, of which a copy is attached. (Exhibit "B"). Mr. Jones stated that he 
was there as a designer and a licensed real estate broker in the State of Nevada, 
as a contractor, and is on the Board of Directors of the Southern Nevada Home Build­
ers Association. He said there was a telegram from Mr. Libby, President of the 
Home Builders Association, which he w::>uld supply the corrmittee with later, endorsing 
a compromise between the architects and designers. They are opposed to the termin­
ology "certified draftsrran." Senator Raggio said there had been-a tendency to.lump 
S.B. 83, 84, and 89 toget1;-er, and asl~ed if_there were any o~jection to S.B. 89. , 
There was a short discussion concerning this arrong the cortmJ.. ttee rrerribers, Mr.· Jones 
and Mr. Ashlema.n. 

Raynond Hellman, Secretary-Treasurer, Nevada State Board of Architecture, testified 
next. He said the Board is not actively seeking any legislation, arid would rather 
leave this up to the architects in the state. However, they have come to the JX)int 
rr:M where they are involved from an aclrninistrative p::>int of view. He said the best 
way to handle this would be to pass S.B. 83, which would elerninate designers. He 
said four members of the boatd asked t..heir legal counsel, Jack McAuliff to come up with 
an alternative prop:Jsal, and this is S.B. 283. There are five members on the State 
Board of Architecture. 

Jack McAuliffe, attorney practicing in Reno, representing the State Board of Archi-· 
tecture. He is enployed by the Board and his salary comes from their administrative 
fees. S.B. 283 is a bill they have been kicking around t.i."1e board for several years. 
He said the best ultima.te solution is the people who design buildings be architects. 
From the standpoint of the Board, S.B. 266.will .iJnpose a number of duties and respon­
sibilities on the Board, sane of which they don't really wish to have. Page 1 of 
the bill dealing with the education and experience of which a building designer must 
have, which is to be submitted to the Board. He said the bill should be r.ore specific 
as to what criteria this is to be based up:m. Senator Echols asked him to outline 
the particular areas he was having problems with and Mr. .M'cl\ulif fe said he thought 
the entire thing. Mr. .McAuliffe ru-esented pages from the Reno and Las Vegas phone 

dmayabb
CL

twilt
Line



March 4, 1975

I 

' 

Page Three 

bJoks showing t.11.at there are only six designers in the Reno book and TuO or three in 
the Las Vegas bJok. He asked where they could go to get infor:nation on their inde­
pendent practice, background and experience. He said the burden should be imposed 
on the applicant to supply whatever material is deared appropriate. Another prob-
lem with S.B. 266 is that it doesn't provide for any nethod of testing or detennining 
what qualification is, define what educational experience is required. He said the 
practice of building design in this state has never had any definition and he wasn't 
sure just what it was. He P3-ssed out a booklet showing the examination. {Exhibit "C"). 
He discussed the five year level and the qualifications needed for t.l-iat five year 
level. When you reach the 5-year level you can take the e::ruivalency test. He dis­
cussed the brochures in the booklet and explained their purpose. He discussed the 
examination, its grading, and said they were graded .anonyrrously. The next level in 
the architect's examination is you have three additional years 'WOrking under the 
direction and advice of an architect. Then you take what is called the Professional 
Examination and if you P3-ss, you receive a certificate saying you are an architect. 
He said the five year exam encompassed the area that should be kriow by designers, 
includinJ lateral loads. He said that these areas are P3,rticularly important in the 
State of Nevada because of the wind loads, and sonic booms irrpose lateral loads. 
Senator Raggio said that what they were saying was they didn't favor a seperate exam 
for certified draftsrran would be adequate to neet the safeguards your present test 
is designed to rreet. Mr. M::Auliffe said t.11e designers proposal, as he understood it, 
was that the Board should sit down and write some kind of examination for them. He 
didn't feel this w:>uld be fair and said they already had a examination which the de­
signers should be able to pass. Senator Raggio asked if he was familiar with the exam 
that was preP3,red by the American Institute of Building Design and Mr. McAuliffe said 
he knew nothing about it and had never see it. Senator Bryan asked what the five-
year exam entitle a sucessful candidate to do. .Mr • .McAuliffe said not.hing, its the 
first step in the training where he has to shaw the Board he has the training and 
basic knowledge he needs to design buildings. After that he goes on to acquire 
experience. This is sort of a kin to an apprenticeship. Another problem with S.B. 266 
is that no fees are provided for. 'Ihe Board feels that if you are going to impose 
the duties and responsibilities of testing and investigating the background of the 
designers, they should pay sorre fees, or their fair cost of maintaining them. Another 
concern is there is no provision for designers to cone in in the future. .Mr. McAuliffe 
discussed this with the corrmittee briefly. Section 4, page 1 says the Board may ¼B.ive 
part of the education or training requirerrents, and this is sonething that they don't 
even do for their OM'l people. The provision for association with registered civil or 
structural engineers is another matter of concern to the Board. Under ooth the archi­
tects statutes and Chapter 625, which registers engineers, it is unlawful, it is 
grounds for dismissal, it is grounds for revocation of licenses, if you put your seal 
on drawings that you did not directly do. 'Ihe way this is written, they can associate 
with a civil or structural engineer or an architect, but if they do, the architect or 
engineer shall sign the drawings. 'Ihis is grounds for revocation of your license under 
present statutes. Mr. M::Auliffe didn't think this kind of language st1ould be adopted 
into these registration statutes without sorrebody taking a good look at it. Another 
concern of the Board is that a building designer in association with a civil engineer 
can design, for exanple, the MGM Grand Hotel. A civil engineer under his o.vn statutes 
is not pennitted to do that, and is not deemed qualified by his o.vn board to do that 
kind of work. Mr. M::Auliffe 'WOuld also have sarre rerervations about associabng 
with the structural engineer. Again, the structural engineer's training is in the 
structural end of the building and only the structural end. He wondered who was going 
to perfonu the services the structural engineer could not do. As far as associating 
with an architect, there may be sorre benefit to having the building designer work 
with an architect. Page 3, which says a building designer may supervise construction 
to the e.'Xtent customarily i:erfo.rr.ied by building designers, is another area of concern. 
Mr. M::~Aulif fe said he did oot know they could supervise construction anyway. 'Ihe 
ooard would also object to adding two nembers to the lx>ard. 'Ihe presence of the de­
signers would not add anything to the function of the lx>ard and it would cost noney 
to pay their transportation and salary when the attended rreetings. 

dmayabb
CL



March 4, 1975

I 

-

' 

Page Four 
1.28 

Mr. McAuliffe next sroke about S.B. 283. He said he was not sure the building design­
ers urrlerstood the thrust of the bill. He said the thrust of the bill was to let 
architectural candidates who have reached tie five year level do small design ¼Ork. 
This bill also rrakes provision for people roming in in the future, by getting a com-· 
bination of education or experience and showing the l:x)ard you do have the experience. 
You have to take the exam and IE,Ss it. The roncept of this bill is from the Board, 
as expressed in S.B. 283, not to create a new profession and call it building design. 
It is to pennit the candidates they I10vv have, once they shOW' qualifications, to go do 
the srrall design \'.Drk. It also gives an opportunity for all building designers that 
are nCM in business in the state, to cone in and they will be treated exactly as the 
other candidates. Again, adding two rrembers to the b:>ard would not add anything, as 
far as the Board is roncerned. 

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. M::Auliffe to explain the requirerrents to take the five year 
test. Mr. M::Auliffe said he \\Ould have to cone and shCM the Board that he was quali­
fied. S.B. 283 does grandfather the designers in so that they may take the test. Their 
intention was to base this uron practice in the state, because they may then see what 
the designer has done and what their reputation is in the state. They must prove they 
ha.ve been in practice in the state for five years. If not, they must show experience 
within the standards that t..1-iey now use. Senator Sheerin asked if in Section 5 of 
S.B. 266,. a limitation was put on the kinds of building the designer could associate 
with, would that rrake the bill rrore acceptable ·to the board. Mr. M::Auliffe said it 
\'vOuld rrake it rrore acceptable, but he didn't knav if you would be accomplishing any­
thing that is legitirrately in the public interest by doing so. Mr • .McAuliffe said 
he didn't know what a building designer did that was any different than what an 
architect does, and discussed this briefly with the corrmittee. Mr. M::Auliffe also 
discussed the test and how the questions are obtained. Senator Sheerin asked if 
there was an examination in existence today for building designers. Mr • .McAuliffe 
said not that he was aware of, but there rould be. Senator Raggio asked what the 
situation was in other states concerning this area. Mr. McAuliffe said there were 
quite a variety of solutions in various states. Basically, 37 states ~imply do 
not pennit the practice of wilding design. You have to be an architect or nothing 
at all. He said that the other states have a variety of problern.s, Nevada included. 
Senator Raggio said Mr. M::Auliffe pointed out in S.B. 266 that the affect of Section 
2 would apparently only those people with five years experience prior to January 1, 
1975 • .Mr . .McAuliffe said that it grandfathered in those people who are nav engaged 
in the business in the state. It provides for no future registration of those people. 
Senator Bryan asked if the 37 states that do not recognize a seperate category ever· 
do so in the IE,St. Mr. M::Auliffe said he didn't have any idea. 

Mr. Hellman sroke from the audience and said that Oregon was going through similiar 
procedure at this time. One requirement is to take the equi valency exam. This exam 
~ans if you pass that the person taking the examination has derronstrated knOW'ledge 
equivalent to an architect. Senator Raggio asked if an architectural school graduate 
takes the five year exam. Mr. Hellman said in Nevada, yes. Mr . .McAuliffe said the 
reason for that was they were not sure the architectural schools really teach what 
they should. 

Senator F.chols asked how tie fees were determined for architectural work. Mr. .Mc­
Auliffe said it was a matter of contract between the client and the professional. 
This was discussed between Mr. .McAuliff e and Senator Echols. Senator Echols asked 
if Mr. McAuliffe represented any private architects in the State of Nevada. .Mr. 
McAulif fe said he represented quite a number of them. Senator Echols asked if there 
was any ronflict of interest. Mr. M::Auliffe said he had not found him.self in that 
position, but said if he fourrl that any of the architects that he represented pri­
vately are in trouble with the board, then he \\Ould have a conflict of interest. 
Senator .M:mroe asked about the public safety, heal th and welfare phrase. Mr. .M::­
Aulif fe said he understood that to 100an any building to which ti.'1e public is invited. 
Senator Raggio asked if the Board objected to that being added. Mr • .McAuliffe said 

dmayabb
CL



March 4, 1975

• 
Page Five SENATE COMMERCE AND LABOR COMMITTEE 3/4/75 

1.29 

he would prefer to have it spelled out. Senator Raggio said that would entitle 
a person to build his own building for his own use, such as a ranch house, fann 
building, etc. Senator Raggio askErl if it wuld rrake it clearer if sorrething 
like "to which the general public is invitErl" instead of the other phrase. Mr. 
Mc:Auliffe said he wuld prefer that kind of a definition. There was a ge.neral 
discussion about this. 

There was a five minute break at 3:00 p.m. The rreeting began again at 3:10 p.m. 

/ S.B. 224: Authorizes deposit of public funds in insured savings and loan associates. 

' 

Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 31-183). 

Testirrony was taken as follows. 

Sheman Miller, Nevada Loan Association, testified on S.B. 224. This bill simply 
provides that the funds of the state of Nevada and other municipalities within the 
state's governrrental units may re invested in insure:l comrrercial banks and insured 
savings and loan associations. Mr. Miller introduced all of the people that were 
there and said they would re happy to answer questions. 

Mike Melner, Departrrent of Comnerce, testified next. He said the Departrrent of 
Corrmerce sur:ervises what are generally conpeting industries, banks and savings 
and loaiis. He said it was his understanding that Hie banks are, not opposed to 
this bill. He said what this bill does is bring savings and loans into competition 
for certain public funds. The savings and loans wuld be able to accept public 
deposit, and the statute now does not allow it. The savings and loans would have 
to put up the same collateral as the banks. Even if collateral were not required 
there wuld re up to $100,000 in Federal Savings and I.Dan Insurance Corporation 
insurance available. 

Senator !'bnroe asked if the savings and loan would pay the same rate of interest 
as the banks. Mr. Melner said if they were competitive maybe they would pay rrore. 
Senator Sheerin asked if this would include the retirerrent funds. Mr. Melner said 
he thought it would. Senator Echols said the retireID2nt funds are invested outside 
of the state and he would like to see them invested in the State of Nevada. Senator 
Raggio said this bill would not require the deposit of funds just authorize it. 

Bob Warren, Nevada League of Cities, also representing the Nevada Association of 
County Cormnissioners. He testified in favor of the bill. Both groups feel that 
a corrpetitive situation between banks and savings and loans will generate increased 
revenues for the cities and counties. They also feel that the large anounts of 
noney invested in Nevada as of June of 1974, sorre $307,000,000 in public funds in 
Nevada Banks, that noney, they feel, if it were invested in smaller increrrents 
because of the $100,000 guarantee, would help to strengthen and expand this indus­
b:y, which is a basic industry that is very important to the econo~ and grCMth 
of the area. This ¼Ould generate funds and return them back to the municipalities 
in the foIT!l of increased assesed evaluation. For these reasons they are in favor 
of the bill. 

Jim Lien, N2vada Tax Commission, testified next. The Nevada Tax Corrmission has the 
responsibility for the budget for sorre 200 entities in the state. They find a tre­
rrendous arrount of problems for small entities to invest because them have very small 
arrounts of rroney to invest. They have been forced into p.itting the rroney into a 
plain savings account in the bank. The savings and loan will, of course, all cw them 
a higher rate of interest. 

Senator Bryan nove:l a do pass. 
Senator Raggio seconded the notion. 
The vote was unanirrous with all rrcrnbers present and votmg. 



March 4, 1975

• 

-

' 

Page Six 

130 
At this tine Mr. Walley Warren stood from the audience. He was representing the 
Nevada Bankers Association. He said the bill as it is presently written, if there 
are no changes, they have no opposition . 

At this ti.rre the canmittee returned its attenticn back to the architect and designer 
bills. 

Bill S.i.rrpson, Nevada Association of Architects, testified rExt. He is an architect 
from Las Vegas and is president of Nevada Association of Architects. Prinarily he 
is against S.B. 266. He felt it was detrirrental to the practice of any type of 
architecture. He had copies of the telephone books from the Reno and Las Vegas phone 
lxx:>ks shcMing the arrount of draftsrren, building designers and architects. He also 
rebutted sore remarks made by Dewey Jones. As a matter of definition, he said he 
would like to definitely opp::>se the item on the w::>rd building designer that they are 
trying to program. He said the tenn J::uilding designer and architect seemed synonyrrous 
to him. The architects in general want S. B. 83, 84, and 89. He said they really don't 
agree with S.B. 283. Senator Raggio asked Mr. S.irnpson to outline the architect's ob­
jections to S.B. 283. They feel these are drafting people and their exenptions can 
be handled in the exerrptions of the architect's bill very easily, just like b½ey have 
been. He said there was no need to give licensing certificates for them. He said it 
was his understanding that designers had agreed to do strictly residential and four­
plexes and tl1e architect's would agree to that. Senator r.bnroe asked if he thought 
there was sane need for regulating building designers. Mr. Simpson said if they do 
only residential, etc., he didn't think there was a need. Mr. S.irnpson said they could 
be regulated under the exenptions just like contractors are regulated and exenpt right 
at the noment in the existing statutes. Senator .tvbnroe said the building designers 
could be a very p:::ior risk for a home builder if he doesn't have certain qualifications. 
Mr. S±mpson said that was very true. Senator M:mroe asked again if he didn't think 
b."1.e designers needed to be regulated. Mr. Simpson said he agreed but w::>uld like to 
another exemption in there. Senator Raggio said he was cx:mcemed that Mr. Simpson 
seened to be only concerned about architects and not building designers. Mr. S.irnpson 
said he thought he oould clarify that and said that he was mainly concerned about 
the com:rercial building that the public comes to. Senator Raggio said he was just 
as concerned about somel:ody's home that is built and that is why he v.0uld like to 
see sane controls on building· designers. This was discussed briefly. Senator Bryan 
said he was getting a little confused in that Mr. McAuliffe, who testified in behalf 
of the State Board of Architects, said they opposed S.B. 266 and the genesis of S.B. 283 
is from the State Board. Now Mr. Simpson, representing the Nevada Architects .ii.ssoc­
iation, says they don't. favor S.B. 283 .• Mr.· S.inq:,son said he preferred S.B. 283 and 
said it was nore to the benefit of t.1-ie association. He said there was some nore testi­
nony to follow up on that. 

Burt Ward, cwner of Sunrise Construction, member of the Home Builders Association, 
testified next. He said an architect is a necessity on alnost any project, and they 
have found they can give a better bid on a plan that has been drawn by an architectural 
finn, with their stamp on it, with a structllral engineer's stamp on it because they 
conrnand respect from all of the sul:xxmtractors, supply houses, and everyone that is 
related to the building project. He said he was so convinced of their necessity that 
he hired an architect for his own house. He discussed generally the necessity of an 
architect on a job. He said everyone has nore confidence in plans drawn by an archi­
tect because they have passed the examination. Senator Echols said if that were an 
absolute fact, we wouldn't be here today. Mr. Ward said from his own experience, he 
has had better experiences when using the plans of an experienced architect. He said . 
it had been rrentioned earlier that the building rodes and building depart::rrents IX)liced 
these plans. Mr. Ward said normally, however, they get these plans after they have 
already bid on the job. Mr. Ward discussed this aspect briefly. Mr. Ward said he 
mainly was trying to say that he did believe that as a builder, they can build a better 
and cheaper building from a set of plans drawn by an architect. ·senator Blakerrore asked 

dmayabb
CL



March 4, 1975

• 

-

' 

.Page ~even 

if he was implying that architects never make a mistake. Mr. Ward said he no, he was 
just saying they rrade fewer mistakes than som20ne that hasn't had the training and 
the background. Senator lvbnroe asked if Mr. Ward recognized there were building de­
signers working wi th)ut controls. Mr. Ward said yes, and they ¼On' t bid on any pro-· 
ject that is done by a designer. 

George Brizendine, of Las Vegas, practicing civil and structural engineering .in Las 
Vegas, testified next·. He said the types of jobs they have worked on range from the 
smallest of residence to, and including,· the M3M Grand Hotel. 'Ibey stick primarily 
to the structural aspect of a pr6j ect and do no architecture. He said he saw no 
need for a licensed designer, as the laws are DCM written. Mr. Brizendine said they 
have had very fe,; problems with them. He said if the legislature saw fit to license 
building designers, they should take a very close look at what they should be allowed 
to do. He said he did approve of testing as one of the prerequisites of any type of 
registration. He said he took very strong exception at allowing these people to 
practice for five years with a temporary license. He said this could be turning in­
competency loose on the public for five years and be condone::1. He said he felt they 
should take the test first and then receive a license like everyone else. He told 
about the training an engineer has to go through to receive.his i:;errrenent license. 
Mr. Brizendine said he felt the building designers were qualified to design single 
family dwellings because they were not that corrplex. Senator Raggio asked Mr. Briz­
endine if he felt building designers ought to be authorized to do single family 
dwellings and multi-family dwellings not to exceed four units. Mr. Brizendine said 
for the nost part, yes, and discusse::1 this briefly. Senator Raggio askErl Mr. Bill 
si:rrpson if his group \\Duld be willing to concede that building designers could design 
h.1ildims up to that catego.ry. Mr. Sirrpson said generally, no, because that includes 
oonmercial. Senator Raggio said he was not speaking of cornrrercial and Mr. Simpson 
said yes, they \\Duld concede to that. Mr. Brizendine said that brought him to some 
of the problems with small construction. He said for the nost part, it becomes rou­
tine. He said the only tinie he becorres involved in residences is when there is a 
unique problem. Mr. Brizendine said the person looking to build a house rrust look 
at the soil, he rrrust also control an interdisciplinary function. The person should 
be well aware of what the problems are he is looking to solve. The building dep:rrt­
ments are trying to observe as best they can, but they cannot do it all. They try 
to do the best they can with the people they have. He said it behooves the designer 
to understand where the problem is and try to anticipate the contractors nove as to 
what he might misunderstand. The designer should then check with the contractor at 
that point to remind him there is a unique design intent in the plans. Mr. Brizendine 
.said he didn't think this would be up to the building departmmts. Senator Bryan asked 
if this was the kind of expertise tha.t you could test. He asked how you ascertain if 
this knowledge is available. He aske::1 if Mr. Brizendine had any criteria in mind. 
Mr. Brizendine said the engineering exams themselves are being rewritten. He said 
·he didn't feel there was any way you could test a man in eight hours to see if he 
oould be turned loose on the public. He said he felt the man should \\Ork directly 
under a registered :r:erson on the field that he is trying to become registered. Mr. 
Brizendi.t1e said he also objected to the association paragraph in S.B. 266. Senator 
Raggio asked if was meaning association with an engineer. Mr. Brizendine said an 
engineer or an architect. He said that association did not have any place in the 
construction i.."ldust:ry. He discussed this briefly. Senator Raggio coITirented briefly 
also. 

At this time Senator Bryan suggested that Mr. Ashlerran be give a few minutes to rebut 
sane of the remarks made by others who testified. 

Renny Ashlernan came forward to testify at this time. He spoke first regarding S .B. 266. 
He said any suggestion about the fees is certainly well taken. He said the designers 
did not feel that the architecture board soould pay to have their competitors licensed. 
He said they would agree readily to any fee schedule for this purpose. Sea:>ndly, any 

dmayabb
CL



March 4, 1975

• 
Page Eight 

132 
suggestion that architects cannot readily undertake this test because it is too 
vague is J:X)Orly placed. Mr. Ashleman said the designers had offered to place t\\O 
designers on the lx>ard so they ¼Ould have this expertise. He said the architecture 
act itself is far vaguer than what they have proposed. The architecture act says 
sirrply ex~rience and does not describe any kind of experience. Mr. Ashleman said 
the architects believe that S.B. 266, as originally drawn, might inadvertently start 
a grandfather situation which ¼Ould freeze others out. Mr. Ashleman said that was 
not their intent and that was why they adopted S.B. 283's provision for experience 
and for testing. Their intent would be to allow a process by which new blood could 
com::! in by appropriate experience and testing. Mr. Ashleman said the archi t.ects were 
also concerned about the exam. He said the gentleman that could 'WOrk out an archit­
tect 's exam could 'WOrk one out for building designer.s. Senator Sheerin asked if 
there was a design test on a national basis. Mr. Ashleman said yes, there is sup­
pose::l to be a national :multiple one but not ever:y state has these. The final area 
of difficulty is in the association with the engineers and the architects. He said 
lx>th bills have that and discussed this briefly. He said if protective language 
was required, there would be no problem putting it in. Mr. Ashleman said he \\Ould 
be willing to work with Mr. Clint Wooster to reach a compromise. 

Senator Br:yan asked about·the objection of the state board to administering the 
tests and the disciplinary action. .Mr. Ashleman said if they' want them to have 
a seperate board, it ¼Duld be fine with the designers. Senator Blakerrore asked 
if Mr. Ashlernan saw any problem in establishing the designer's veracity. 1-'f..r. 
Ashleman said the board now has the duty of examining natters such as incompet­
ency and fraud in the architectural field. He said he didn't think it was any 
difficulty to find out of the nan had a business license or if he had an active 
clientele. Mr. Ashleman said you could put that burden on the applicant to cone 
forward with sane letters and copies of contracts, etc. 

- Senator Echols said that he thought that soon the consumers were going to want to 
take an active part in the control of the professions. There was a short discus­
sion concerning this. 

' 

Mr. As.11leman said he would ¼Ork on sane arnendrrents to these bills and would pro­
vide copies to the other interested, including .Mr. Clint W::x:>ster. 

I:wight Busby, of Phoenix, Arizona, testified next. He is the governmental affairs 
coordinator for the Western 1-buntain Region of ~ Arrerican Institute of Architects. 
He had a document prepared by the Texas Architects, their registration board in 1974, 
which rrade an examination of the 50 states and the 5 territories and looked at the 
statutes governing registered architects. He read from the document as follows: 

"The vast majority of the states, 37~ have statutes which limit the prac­
tice of architecture to those who have derronstrated corrpetence through 
education, experience, and examination. These are strong laws. A minor­
ity of 12 have enacted statutes which defines the practice of arc litecture 
restricts the practice to registered architects and then emasculates the 
statute by exempting anyone from the provisions of the act who does not 
call himself or herself an architect or any derivation of the ¼Ord. These 
are weak laws." 

Mr. Busby said in reviewing the various licensing laws, they have exemptions. They 
var:y a lot, but are still similar. They spell out those types of buildings, including 
~ize and use, which may be designed and constructed without AE registration. He went 
on to list the buildings. He said he would provide copies of these docurrents to 
the conmittee, but as of the date of this writing, he has not done so. 

Jim M:::Daniel cane forward and explained what goes on in an architectural project 
from start to finish. 

dmayabb
CL



March 4, 1975

• 

' 

Page Nine 
133 

Harold Hill, architect in Las Vegas, testified rext. Mr. Hill said when :you first 
set up your practice, you are mt going to get any federal, state, or city jobs, be­
cause public entities do mt hire people that cannot shCM evidence of a successful 
practice. This leaves private ¼Ork. People that have been established a long ti.ma· 
get this ¼Ork and so this is mt available to the new architect. '!his leaves resi­
dential and srrall comrercial ¼Ork. He reviewed his rerords for the first three years 
he was in practice and fourrl that 29 percent of his incorre was from residential, four­
plex or less. Fourteen percent of his incorre was from residential greater than four­
plex. Thirty-four percent of his ¼Ork was from conuercial ¼Ork less than 2000 square 
feet. The remainder was from rorrmercial ¼Ork over 2000 square feet. 

D.:>m Carrbeiro, architect in Las Vegas, testified nex'b. He spoke about the function· 
of the building departlrk:mts. He said the building department was mt liable for the 
plans and the person who actually prepare1 them was the liable party. He felt that 
association with an architect \..Ould be shortchanging the ronsurrer. Senator Raggio 
pointed out that no one was saying they have to associate with the designers. Mr. 
Canbeiro said they would be adding an additional cost to the consuner if you have an architect. · 

Mr. Clint Wx>ster stood from the audience and said one of the problems that we have 
had in getting together and working on a corrpromise, is the way the committee feels. 
He said he got a very strong inpression from the corrrnittee at the last m:!eting that 
they wanted to go with a licensing proposal. Mr. W:>oster said if this is the way 
the conmittee feels, it behooves the designers and architects to work out something. 
Mr. W:loster urged that they be given sorre idea of what the rorrmittee wants. Senator 
:Echols said it was his feeling that there was a place for building designers in the 
areas that have been discussed, but they should be licensed and regulated. , 

Senator M:>nroe noved that this be the census of the ronmittee. 
Senator Blakenore seconded the notion. 
The vote was unanirrous with all members present and voting. 

There being no further business, the m:!eting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. 

· Respectfully submitted: 

i?R-WJvvJ rJd~~-
Kristine Zohner, Secretacy 

J 

dmayabb
CL



. . --·-. , --_, -

- -SENATE Co COMMITTEE ""'-"'-__ __,,_ ___ _ 
:134' 

--ROOM #-

J_ ___ --. ----_---___ o_AT_E======------------___ -___ -____ -___ -____ -_____ -__ -------- _ --- ---- - - - ---

NAME ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER_ 
-- ---------------------- -- ·•• - • •••N ••~ ----~---• -

-

AtA- 676 r(;)ee5T ~1 ____ __ ·- ~, IV EV · '32.z - i4t( 



L ~ ✓ 1 'v,),t;-1m ~ .,- (;. e., f'.J e r A- I c,,. t,,r. J ,,..,.,. e.. Tuv- l d / 1.../-P s f'V"", t1t 7 R..) c r: rf.:-t. 

JJ .e JV£ y ,,/P 1,,1 n u AIT!i' ,tf. ~ T.P ,f' -P~S 17 Nirl'l. -s ~ n P~P:[."' IV .., 
411,s- Y-E.fA~ r ,'tf-,ZJP.s 

&l,,w~ c;;~ ~MJ- I I:. ,g;r St~ .!.al-I~~) 

~ 6:'~ Ci. · TA TE A ;i:::H tTeeT '"°". M,w« .. , 4-.S L.1.s fl&<.-.. t Zl·'J7 'I s 

~ U, ~~ jE;II fM.fl:#,tt'O RlDf l./6~ 
~ ✓~-i-G-:aF-. .;# .· .· 1-r~-r;-.t'UlJ ~-r~,zwf ~ 
t:x:,m{}i C:t~ro ./rJI,- ~--t- ~7w /d.StlhMT1 /Jpe._ 14$t;~-
Be:2.T WAtt.o Get.1e>&AL ~fl.Ac.Tott. J7lct So ts-=' LAs VcGJ(S., · 
~ "'" 0 J. l._.uc.c.+uts l Aa..cwa-recr I r.,;7 aca,,c.s¼r~ Ai,e, }...V:, .Seu. 

THW/A? tiLL -kctt(\f(.T S:tf.. <;;NJAGft. C2. C. C. 

e AL'P ll A. GA ~z 'ZA A.12C A f't'aCr 4e4 CA. S.4. z 24 pg. 0• t II 
Vos~IN 4/_//b,Lo/ /J7/j/ A!J:z. E' (p~ 

,.(_,1S t/~#S--

• 



• 

• 

•·· ,. 

- - J~ L<'L~ 
236 Dormitories-Draperies 

Dormitories I 
Uni-.ersity Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah I 

Hall 4505 S Marylnd Prkwy LV ..... 736-9064 
University Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah I; 

Hall 4505 S Marylnd Prkwy L V .... 7.36-9905 I 

University Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah 
Hall 4505 S Marylnd Prkwy LV ..... 736-9918 

Doughnuts 
Donut Hut 1313 Nevada Hwy BC .. 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 

I 
OPEN 24 HOURS - 7 DAYS 

DISCOUNTS ON LARGE AD'✓ANCE OROtRS 
COUNTER SERVICE· VIRGINIA NEFF-MGR. 

No 209 5090 W Charlstn Bl L V .. 878-5955 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 

I 
OPEN 24 HOURS • 7 DAYS 

DISCOUNT PRICES ON PARTY ORDERS 
ONE BLOCK OFF SAHARA AVE. 

No 208 2201 S Marylnd Prkwy LV.735-3984 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 
OPEN 7 DAYS 

24 HOURS 
Discount Prices on large Orders 

Commercial Orders Welcome 
ACROSS FROM MONTGOMERY WARDS 

No 212 2834 E Charlstn Bl LV ... 382-9126 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 

I
. OPEN 24 HOURS 

DISCOUNTS ON LARGE GROUP ORDERS 
COUNTER SERVICE· DOUGHNUTS & COFFEE 

No 276 830 N Rancho Dr L V .... 648-9036 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 
Open 24 Hours • 7 Days 
No 228 1615 Las Vegas Bl South LV. 385-2630 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 
Open 24 Hours- 7 Days A Week 
No241 2600 E Lake Mead Bl NLV .. 642-0570 

Winchell's Donut House 
No265401 N Eastrn Av LV ....... 384-3463 

Winchell's Donut House 
No 305 3313 W Sahara Av LV ...... 876-3545 

Winchell's Donut House 
No 373 2300 E Desrt Inn Rd LV ..... 735-2429 

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE 
No 375 4944 Bouldr Hwy LV ...... 458-2520 

Downspouts 
See Gutters & Downspouts · 

Draft Counseling 
See 

Attorneys 
Information Bureaus 
Personal Service Bureaus 
Religious Organizations 
Social Service & Welfare Organizations 

Drafting Room Equipment 
BRUNING DIVISION-ADDRESSOGRAPH 

MULTIGRAPH CORP 
2622 State LV ................. 735-0951 

LAS VEGAS BLUEPRINT & PHOTOCOPYCO 
1022 S Main LV ................ 385-1661 

MERCURY BLUE PRINT & SUPPLY CO 
Rentals & Sales 
1600 Commerce LV .............. 384-5641 

SARRET OFFICE EQUIPT CO 
Everything For The Office 
555 Casino Centr Bl LV .•.••••••••• 384-6175 

Drafting Schools 
See Schools-Industrial & Technical & Trade 

raflsmen -~,.,to 

Estes Hiawatha Nationwide Plan Book Co 
Home Plan Books-U Save-Free Brochure 
8766 Amigo NorthndqeCA ..... 213 885-6588 

If ARNSWORTH DRAFTING 
§ Complete House Plans & Stock Plans 
f 1310 S Casino Center Bl L V . . . . . 384-4202 
,,iathorn & Assoc 2349 S w~st Temple 
L;:ltLakeCityUtah ........... 801484·'14M 

Directory AJvertisinq Pays 



-

-
-· 

• 

50 · Architects;..Art 

Archifects 
Alexander Hartley AIA 1020 S Main LV.382-2144 
Arch,systl'ms-Summa Corp 

770 E Sahara Av LV ........••.... 7.32-2595 
Architectural Group 

Barry Greene, A I.A. 
Gene Crawford; A I A 
601 E Charlslh Bl LV ........... 384-4433 

Belcher & Associates 
Mbrs Americanlnstitute Of Architects 
Between 3rd & Casino Center 
217 E Garces Av LV ............• 385-2272 

Belcher Jack T AIA · , . 
217 E Garces Av LV .............. 38502272 

Blum Alan 5300 Paradise Rd LV ...... 7.36-3211 
Bond Ralph A AIA 

Miller Jack & Associates Architects & 
EnginE.>ers Inc · · 
522 E Twain LV ................ 735-5222 

Bo,rns Leo.· F AIA • 
Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
1009 S Casino Centr Bl LV ........ 384-3185 

Boyle Engineering Corp 
1209 S Commrce LV ............. 384-6900 

Cambeiro & Cambeiro Architects AIA 
Arturo B Cambeiro 

. Domingo Cambeiro 
Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
376 W,Sahara Av LV .. ~ .......... 384-2833 

,Campanaro Anthony A I A Architect 
· 2021 Arvie LV ................. 878-4877 

. Campbell Harry E 1999 Paradse Rd LV. 735-1600 
Campbell Jack L 

Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230 
309 S 3rd LV ................... 384-8881 

Crawford Gene 
A.I.A;··. 
601 E Charlstn Bl LV ............. 384-4433 

DANIEL MANN JOHNSON & MENDENHALL 
OF NEVADA 

EDWARD B. HENDRICKS 
JACK L. CAMPBELi. 
EDWARD P. DELORENZO 
ROBERT LOUIS WHANN 

Title Ins«r~nce Bldg. - Suite 230 

309 S 3rd L V ............... 384-8881 

Delorenzo Edw P 
Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230 
309 S 3rd L V . '- . , ............... 384-8881 

Dobrusky Thomas A AIA 
Member American Institute Of Architects 
214 S. Marylnd Prkwy LV .••....... 385-5282 

Doriol· Fred 
, C Frederic Doriot AIA 

2133 Industrl Rd LV .......... , ... 385-2800 
Enomoto George TA I A Architect 

523 S Main LV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 384-4361 
Farris l<ci th Edw · · · 

Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
Ar.chitectural Planning & Engineering 
Krolak Center-Suite 6 

· 2915 W Charlstn Bl LV ............ 870-1011 
Fielden Robert A AIA · 

Miller Jack & Associates Architects & 
Engineers Inc 
522 E Twain LV ................. 735-5222 

·Gabriele Julius AIA & Associates 
1999 Paradse Rd LV .............. 735-9246 

Goldberg Sidney E AIA 
844 E Sahara Av LV .............. 734-9447 

. Greene Barry A.I.A. 
A.I.A. 
601 E Charlstn Bl LV ....•....... 384-4433 

Hendricks Edw B 
Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230 
309 S 3rd L V . ................... 384-8881 

1Hill Errol AIA Architect · 
1511 S Marylnd Prkwy LV ......... 385-2723 

,Keith Edward Farr is Inc 
2915 W Charlstn Bl LV ........... 870-1011 

Linton Lee Architect AIA 
Dawson Building-Suite 130 
At Flamingo & Spencer 
4055 Spencr LV ...............•. 732-3220 

Lucchesi Julio J Architect A I A 
Airport Office Bldg-Suite D-267 
5441 Paradse Rd LV ............. 736-6574 
Residence •.................... 735-3616 

Marion J Varner & Associates · 
1701 W Charlstn 81 LV ....... ... . 385-2566 

Housewives • . . businessmen . . . every­

one ••. can make. use of these pages. 

136 YELLO 

Marnell Anthony A II Architect 
. 205 W Colorado Av LV ........... 382-873; 

Marshak Ira C 
Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
820 S 6th LV ........•.....•.•.. 382-755: 

Mayers John 
Mbr American Institute Architects 
Dawson Building-Suite 212 
Postal Zip Code 89109 
4055 Spencr LV ..............•. 7.32-383~ 

McDaniel James B AIA Architect 
Mbr American Inslitute Of Architects 
3547 S Marylnd Prkwy LV . . . . . . 732-0143 

Miller Jack & Associates Architects & 
Engineers Inc 
Mbrs American Institute Of Architects 
Jack H Miller AIA 
Robert A Fielden AIA 
Ralph A Bond AIA 
Thomas A Turner PE 
522 E Twain Av LV .............. 735-5222 

Moffitt & Associates 
Gerald Moffitt 
Member American Institute Of Architects 
557 E Sahara Av LV ............ 735-9169 

Moffitt & McDaniel Architects 
3547 S Marylnd Prkwy LV ......... 732-0145 
Or Call ......... · .............. 732-0143 

Moffitt & McDaniel Architects 
Gerald Moffitt 
Member American Institute Of Architects 
557 E Sahara Av LV .............. 735-9169 

Moll Fredric H 4065 W Charlstn ·Bl LV.870-8292 
Perazzo Fred Architect 

Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
3112 W Washn Av LV ............ 648-6834 

Rissman & Rissman Associates 
Homer A Rissman AIA 
Marshall W Rissman AIA 
2765 S Highlnd Dr LV ............. 735-4855 

Scherer OJ 300 Boston Av LV ....... 382-7483 
Seibert Paul Design 4055 Spencr LV ... 732-4064 
Selden Nespor Dolven Larson. 

:3101 S Marylnd Prkwy LV .......... 7.32-9333 
Simonds & Associates 

Mbr Of American 
Registered Architects 
-0 CA Bldg Suite 1-N 
844 E Sahara Av LV .............. 734-0739 

Simonds Wayne D 
Mbr Of American 
Registered Architects 
DC A Bldg.Suite 1-N 
844 E Sahara Av LV ............ 734-07.39 

Simpson J William Architect AIA 
3835 S Maryland Prkwy LV ........ 735-5125 

Tate George G AIA 
Member American Institute Of Architects 
730 E Sahara Av LV ............. 732-2880 
Or Call ........................ 7.34-0771 

Welles Tate & l<ennedy 
David F. Welles 
George G. Tate 
Fred L. l<ennedy 
730 E Sahara Av LV . ............. 734-0i71 

Whann Rohl Louis 
Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230 
309 S 3rd LV ...... : ............ 384-8881 

Wilson Gary Guy AIA Architect Planner 
Mbr American Institute Of Architects 
Dawson Bldg-Ste 128 Zip Code 89109 
4055 Spencr L V .. ............... 732-2477 

Zick & Sharp Architects 
Members American Institute Of Architects 
Walter F Zick 
Harris P Sharp 
Gerald Strehlow 
2616 State LV .. ................ 734-1464 

Archif ecfs-Landscape 
See Landscape Architects 

Archilecls' Supplies 
Arrow Blueprinting Co 

See Ad Blue Printers 
415 Carsn Av LV ................ 384-6237 

LAS VEGAS BLUEPRINT & 
PHOTOCOPY CO • 
1022 S Main LV ................. 385-1661 

MERCURY BLUE PRINT & SUPPLY CO 
Rentals & Sales 
1600 Commerce LV ......•..•..•. 384-5641 

A GOOD TELEPHONE RULE ..• 

Talk Directly Into the Mouthpiece. 



- Brake-Building 

Brake Service (Conl'd) 
Sears Automotive Service 

1238 S Main LV ................ 385-9356 
Or Call ........................ 384-6680 

Seven Eleven Garage 114 N 10th LV .•. 384-8279 
Smitty's Chevron 

2412 E 0esrt Inn Rd LV .......... 735-6081 
Superior Tire Inc 500 S Main LV ...... 384-9669 
Taylor Charlie Chevron Stn No 2 

2728 E Charlstn 81 LV ........... 384-4548 
Tropicana Texaco 

3787 Las Vegas 81 South LV ........ 736-7611 
VAN'S STRIP UNION 

Union Oil Products 
3781 Las Vegas Bl South LV ....•.. 736-4298 

Western Fleet Inc 
Truck & Motor Home 
4280 W Sprng Mountn Rd LV ...... 876-1440 

Brake Service Equipment 
B & P AUTO PARTS INC . 

Open 7 Days A Week Till 8:P.M. 
1401 N Decatr Bl LV ............. 870-7251 

Brakes-Lining-Manufacturers 
& Distributors 

P & 0 BRAKE BONDING CO INC 

YELLOW PAGES 

Bridal Consultants 
SN Wedding Consultants 

Bridal Gown Preservation Service 

Bridal Gowns & Accessories 
A Sand Dunes Men's Fashions 

3325 Las Vegas Bl South LV ....... 735-8157 

BELLES-'N-BRIDES 

I 
EXCLUSIVE DESIGNS 

Bridal Gowns - Brides Maid Ores.ses 
Forma!s • Prom Dresses - Cock tali Dresses 

1445 Las Vegas Bl South LV .... 385-9526 

BRIDALS LTD 
1445 Las Vegas Bl South LV ....... 384-8727 

MEL-AIRE BRIDAL SHOP 
Downtown Las Vegas · 
624 Fremnt LV ................. 382-1764 

<S•e Advertis.ment This Page) 
OFF & ON STAGE FASHIONS • 

3049 Las Vegas Bl South LV ........ 735-6503 
(See Advertisement This Pagel 

Bridge Clubs 

Brochures 
See 

Artists-Commercial 
Post Cards 

See Specific Kinds, Such As 
Aircraft Brokers 
Brokers-Hotel & Apartment House 
Business Brokers 
Custom House Brokers 
Data Processing Time Brokers 
Diamond Buyers 
Food Brokers 
Foreign Exchange Brokers 
Insurance 
Investment Securities 
Meat Brokers 
Oil Land Leases 
Real Estate 
Stock & Bond Brokers 
Yacht Brokers 

Brokers-Hotel & Apartment House 
Delta Realty Co Realtor · 

Brush 6. Shrub CuHing 
See 

Lot Cleaners 
Tree Service 

Brushes 
Fuller Brush Co 7845 Haven 
Stanley Home Produtts , 

537 E Sahara Av LV ••••• 

Bug Exterminaling 
See Pest Control 

Builders 
See 

Carpenters 
Contractors Hdgs 

Builders' Conslruclion Ct 
Construction Advisory Service 

1701 W Charlstn Bl LV •.• 
WYERS TITLE OF LAS VEGA 

137 

Portable Orum Turning Las Vegas Bridge Center 
1827 Westrn LV ................. 384-2530 702 E St Louis Av LV .. 

3600 Paradse Rd LV ............. 735-8318 
Garner D B Realty Realtor 

BUILDERS CC. 
. DIVISIO 

Brass Plating & Refinishing 
See Plating 

Brassieres-Relail 
French Room Lingerie 

3645 Las Vegas Bl South LV ...... 739-7583 
JOAN'S BRA-TIQUE 

See Our Ad Under Lingerie-Retail 
4429 W Charlstn Bl LV ........... 878-0572 

nacHBRAS-

- DEALERS 
, • CHRISTY'S 

3661 S Marylnd Prkwy LV •.... 734-7690 

SCULPTRESS BRA-FASHION FIGURE -. 
CONTROL & NUTRI-METICS-

Dl STRICT DIRECTOR 

NEILSON JAN ................ 451-6051 

Brassieres-Surgical 
See Surgical Appliances 

Breakf asf Nooks & Boolhs 
COMMERCIAL UPHOLSTERY CO 

See Our Ad Under Upholsterers 
3424 E lakemead Bl NLV ......... 642-7872 

Vegas Valley Vinyl Repair 
4872 Sawyer Av LV .. : ........... 648-6128 

Brick-Common, Face, Etc 
Aiken Builders Products Inc 

Cheyenne Av & Walnut Rd LV ..•••. 643-3811 
ALLIED BUILDING MATERIAL 

Used & New Brick 
221 W Wyomng LV ............... 382-8704 

TRI DELTA BUILDING MATERIALS CO IN• 
MASONRY SUPPLIES 

WE SPECIALIZE IN 

NEW & USED BRICK 
OF ALL KINDS 

:3803 S Clndr Ln LV .....•.... 876-4995 
Or call ..................... 876-4996 

Brick Masons 
SH Contracton-Masonry 

. .... 735-9955 See Our Ad Under Real Estate 

Brief Cases 2526 E Lake Mead Bl NLV ......... 642-5111 
H H H Enterprises 953 E Sahara Av lV.734-8696 

See Leather Goods Hdgs Brokers-Merchandise 
Broadcasting Stallons HEP Inc 1408 Ryan Av LV .......... 384-1744 

See B 
Radio Stations & Broadcasting Companies ronze 
Television Stations & Broadcasting AZTEC INDUSTRIAL BEARING & SUPPLY 

Companies Kingwell · 
140& S Main LV ................. 384-7241 

Buy the Easy Way-Use the Classified BEARING BELT CHAIN CO INC 
3501 Aldebaran LV .............. 876-14225 

J/✓ ~;J!!.~~~J7k~ 
~ Casual Clothes & Gifts 

? ,.;/~ ~) ,, Everything for the Bride * Bridal Gowns * Tiaras 
-7--.I :;"'A"' but the Groom" * Bridesmaids * Veils 

\ coM,me snv,c,.... * Lingerie * Gloves 
FACTORY DIRECT ORDERING * F I SI' 

aYPHONe * Hats orma I ps 

ALTERATIONS •••• 
3 Seamdresses 

on Duty 

THANK. YOU FOR CALLING 

382-1764 . 
382-2835 

ACROSS THE STREET FROM EL CORTEZ PARKING LOT 

624-626 FREMONT STREET • LAS VEGAS 

JIM McGROAl 
Manager 

333S 3rd LV ........... . 

Builders Hardware 
D SERT VIEW BUILDING SUPPLIES 

. Robt. Carpenter Mem1 
American Society Archi!E 

Hardware Consultant. 

Hardware Schedules & Specif, 
Supplied 

4631 Industrl Rd LV .......... 7 

Building Alterations 
See Contractors-Alteration 

Building Cleanlnt-Exlerlor 
See 

Sandblasting 
Steam Cleaning-Commercial & In 
Window Cleaning 

Building Cleanlnt-lnferlor · . 
I s.. 

Floor Waxing, Polishing & Clean, 
Janitor Service 
Window Cleaning 

Building Cleaning Supplies 
--- . ·-· .. ---·-- See Janitors' Supplies 

.. ,... """"""""""'"'""'l! 
, f ,,f :;,;v-r -1 ·\ Building Cons1rucllon-General 

, 1 )';,: : 
1 

Fortson Mason Kline Development Inc 
• 

1 
i 6115 Clarice Av LV .............. 870-19; 

. HOWARD HOMES INC 

' ~, 
. ~ , ;j l ·1 

Sales Ole 4711 E Flamingo Rd LV •. 451-214 
Leadership Housing Systems Inc 

3830 Swensn LV ................ 732-970! 

Building Conlraclors 
See Contractors Hdgs 

\

<,:. COMPLETE ::~~~~~ PLANNING @/ ~,;,,~J.., 
· • GOWNS - BRIDESMAIDS • MOTHERS I , • "· '· ! , 

/. • vE1Ls & AccessoR1u - FORMALS w:L ,. , . ~, 1 Building Designers 
/l . \\ «oCJ<TAtL -AfT~ER FIVEFASHto; ~i' ~;- .. .i : c~~~'/,'~~n~s~~t~~~ CRd LV . . 876-~ 

) ' \ ~• , ,._J ~L..... Established 1954 \,·- .' _;.~, MITCHELL & JOflES BUILDING DESIGNERS '/ 
~ - ~ 3613 Proycon LV ................ 876-6005; 

~ )!\ ,! )/6,., wox ashio:ns \w·j . SHERMAN J JOHN \ 
~ ---,~ HOUIS \. . lluildingConsultant&Designer I 

1.-...if~A:,;S~H~IO;:,:N:_;SO~:;;,UA.11:;,:E;;.·;,.O;;;~PP;.O~S;:,IT:,::E,.;SiiTiiiA.,R.,DU.,s.r.H.o.,r.E_,t __ ,0.A,.-M.•-• .. ,.M. ___ ,._. --~ 1. ~~~•s2 
Decatr 81 LV. . . • • • . . . . . . . 878•2j 

"i.... ; 



'V rnl!i _,JI n~rprc;lC' \.\lfflC::a,,, or t.t1J,~.S l 'i74 I'\. f.J n I ) 
' jl -t,•· I I e Ll, ~• Y- Apatfmcnfs.-Arcfiif<'cts - ZS" 

--~•,, f ~;lmcnfJ CConrd) Appraims (Ccril'd)- ltrchilecls (C<,nl'd) 
-_'770,y Rtlli) · ! Z,m,lnr f:otel MX IIIDUSTRIAL SERVICES CO , Green Fr.111k W 

138 
4 
............. "f••7ft/-.t,P~l'J, ti,, y-\•,eckiy & ~,~onU1:y RJte:. .:.,1,h~?.-1.,, r,_~ 1.t:u1i- .. , ~ t q·:=a, M~l-ili1ra ,, h~r PO fl:.: 2'1C4 

• -•~ •)) 11111 -~ .3J.J.:;..?31 1 : ·,, 1 s •,.,1:n,.1••·········825•il202 l"'i"'··•Y ',U t.1,t ,:,;n Ct,• •··662•9463 , Re110 Z,p C-::Je 8950:, _
0

,.

5
_
0768 ~ ;,t,-1ZS5 Jc:ttes-.3:3-4640' ZEPHrn MOTEL · MAY"ARD WW IFA ArPRAISER I p It············.···· "" 

, 1, 1r.,e::tsTenSe•~nty 1 0~crt.i~:otorPermanent nor., 1.f,.,n,1/,,·-··--······:329·6604 Cru~~-~" '-.. ,.. ~.,.~, .. 
,J, •• Cr••··•••7?.6-07.39 • 44fll VI 4th••···•····---··••747•2451 ••o~r,•"/W r,,.'dy SRA·R'l J.:, •.,·r~:"-cJ , ✓y Sp,,,,, •••••••• o,:;-,.,3.m 

i- . ••· •• -------. ,., ~ • " ~ ' • ,,. H, i,,n E 0 
t,,_, .• -_. lNTS :J 1• ff hfdl'lfi'h' ; ,''.F,:,•'-·-•··-.·-···-····329·6197 ~f::r,b;rAIA 

. ,O I & 1 IEOllOOM . APP l~'!CCS, e111e 0 -r.e nn 1ng i MURRAY NO_Bl_E T lfh APPRAISER fokine & HJr!!en Ard1it.~ls 
) r.::.::>l. $UN DCC1' , • - . • 1,,1!! A<~n l'·'lfl f•~ i•r-rn.:ers • 458 CJlit~r·~iJ. A-.J-•······~-- .),29.()041 

__ ~•,:,pint Cer.t$fl , flEVADA PLATHJG . 1 :'34'J C1·:1v:; Rd Cr:,n Ctv-······882·6405 Helln,ann R,111110.~d M 
: i;, ........... ,323-4228 1 r rs( ,-,~:- ,.n ,. L••: :;.-e, 1 • Tah~e.Carson Re~lty foe Re,1ltors Member,, IA 

- ' _ i-,23 '.;ieruJ.,'~ A·, $p.,rhs••·••J59•l611 3!33 S (,r,on Grsr. Cty•-·····882·3286 137 Vas,Jr .................. 321.~641 
, -orEL & APARTMENrs··- l R & L REFINl::'.li!NG TEMP EDW W Residence lS,,5 8erke!ey Dr••··'.'>23•5~'1;; 

• • CLOSE r:> CA.SltlO'i I P•:• u:i ir. u~•--~·y All Typ,?; cf Real Property Jacobson D:l';id Jr A!A 
•~-r 1;f'THE RIVER . e5 11 f::11,so,1 s'-'Y···········322•7712 4)2 Cc:irt ····-···········-:'!29•0736 220 S V,q,~i.1••-:··········••786-ti,01 

•········-·-•·323 .3181 j Spray Cr,i~t Au:o Pi'lmting Co . John W,!1,H& A~soc ~t~s ,.., . ~ 
- !901 B,$1 ·········-·-····••358-4261 Aquar·11l'"1 ~ f 1,.,u~r·1um ('U", l'\1·1es Arch,.ecL-Pl<1r,ner, & ..,,,,I t.!lgr~ 

- I ...,: ___ 111_->_°' __ n_".:-.."---J-:.'"'.:.."- 260 Isl.w! /\V-·--·-······-322·S20.3 
:-~~ts -·-···-•358-8278 l Appli,tices-Mafor Aqua Fins 2'J5•20t'1 Sp::vkS--•·.··•:359-2228 California Offi_ce-1202 GrJnt. !'·s' 97•6·177 
-· ~p.itlcs · Finarama 218 Vassar••·-····-···329·1208 Nova:o C3!,f ··-·-···4L 
:~W 3~···•·····329·42581 Sae Knapp Richard AIA 
A ;I Ap.s The ,., h h' H h" "d 100 W"h:r1~·on -- ····-······'329•4437 
············-•329·5768 t "'1 w?1

' ;ng , ac ir.es" gs. ; Archery Equl~mcnl fa Supplies Larson wiiier f Jr 
:.;i!,xes I Elec!,1c ~pph,mes-~a/or tidgs . --~-.:.---------~- rv1ember AIA 

. ,:3 t.lanor I Garba~e Ohposal E4u1prtw11t Hd9s f See Aho ~pcrli~~ f.iooz:!1 tuair.g1 1. Selden Ike~,,. Dolven l~rsori 
-- ·········-···882•07481 ~u t;,~liims I MARK·FORE ANO STRIKE , 575 Fcre;t •······--···-•-J22-9416 

. ,,tmrnls - . , Rangel & Sh?et llrigs I Complete lir~ A•~~ery Ta,kle Lee Rc,i;ert W 
'.'-;lCIOWS Dr · ., I Relrirer,;IQJ'l & freezers l!d1iS · 490 Kictzke Ln•-······-·····:322·9559 Wilday & Le~ AIA 
--···-~····---···882•4.,78 ' s ·' r h'nes H~gt · l 'b - , 325 VI/ lib~rty ••·-·-----·-:329-6655 
; }$) Grove ···-:-·825•94•+•1 i ~wli;9, ,~c '1 

- • ' _ MEIGS' A .. CHERY - Lile Thomas AIA & A;soci:;.tes 
,m s Sien-a ···-323•4S77 · Tefemr~n & ll!du ~C:gs I cusrc1-1 eows l!Y ME,GS 145 l-latom=i 

•·!rtmtnts Vacuum (leanm lfogs . JENNINGS - OEM - WING San F,ancisco Ca!iforn:a•415 986-1111 
.'.,. ···•-·••n•• 747-2244 Washir,g Machine,, Orurs & boners Hdos · 113 Rice Cr;~s;~J~-~:~~~~-882•8121 Lundberg-Klti:. Associat~, 
'.l 75 !-llgh----•-•78o·981S E!c .._ ______________ , Membe, Ai,\ 

... __ • QD"I! & MOT"'----., PO aox 18 South LJ~e Tahoe 
l .... :.1. A ,. r 'I A h J f ,. Ca!ifornia ··-····---·· 916 S44-25c5 
.":.>ltoges - Rustic Cobins ' l pp ,anc~s-~m3

i re cry nl rt'C ion M 1cfarlane Ian & Assoc::it~s AIA 
'Z llcdreon• Unih Sea-Eleclrk Appliances-Small Hd11s Meigs' Archery 113 Rice Crsn Cty--882-8121 475 Hill ·-····----·- ·-·--·~-:~-C523 

f .. ,,.;,~ed - Mold Servke Means Perry G 
, tAli:S- NO ouosn , , A 1931 California Crsr: Cty •·-···882-164!, 
,. lAUNOEf.~nes upl)ra1scrs rchifccts Mmi!I F~::n!: 
,. A•eo- Pelt Al!owed _,.__ +!"!f--~-• 1971 C-Jd,e Bl S:w; -···-·••··•338•62;)5 ., 
<•edit Cord, Acce:,•ed ' S~e also r.eal EilJ!e Apprahen · Amer;can Institute of Architects-Northern M,:)U!ton Clark:;, c H,,·:,;.rd ;,1:!ftr 
---··-·-·-··--322·1.380 Adar>:s Lon r,l 241 R;cr;-:• - •. - •• _ -329·0032 Nevada Cr.apt~r 137 Va;sar- •• ·-329·9103 ArcllitecL, & Planni1:9 C0nsuitant:-

- AERICK CALVEM S MAI-SRPA Bronger John Tt.rp!e AIA , 701 s Car,c·n Crsn .Ct;----•····Zo3•11i'7 
;"1eji.ber An:er In~t Reli £st Appr$rS Mailing Aodress? 0 B,,)x 5-64 Reno Ne;pcr fvlaurice J · 
~•err-r.cr Society of Rea: E$tApprsr, -----·--··-·-····-···-····323•733& :\;lemt~( A:A 
22,) s y;,~;nia-·•······--·-••32').4020 Ca,czza Peetz & .t.s;oci:ites Selden rJesoo• Dolven Lar,o'I 

, , · ,,1me11ts 
,Ci••····- - • •• ·- -825-7332 

•-~ ':;:incrn Vtg •••• 931.01os 
.4th ·······•·322•7897 

~r.ts 
~ AV••···~-·--•-747-54G2 
!55 lakeside Dt-~82",-4322 

·. •: o.?rttrients 
• ,; talceside Dr••--826-4322 

N'J••••••··•··•·825•8607 
···-····--·-···825·9060 

ALVES A?:>f!AfSAL AS$0<:!ATEs--

l 
ROSERT tL ALVF.S MAI S>!EA 

Member Amer ln!.t Real Est Jt.;:,pnrs 
Sentor P.eol Est Anc.;lyst 

320 Wcn:for •--·······-··329•8487 

ilELL DAL£ C MAI-SR!'A 
IMni\Jer Socie~t vf Re.1i Est Apprsrs 
Memb~r Amer lnst Rear Est Apprsrs 

:rAt>artmenls 333 Fli11t--•-···--·-··--··-••786•2685 
·.•sn Cty--•······882-9015 C & ii Gold and Silver Distributors 

• 1 E lst•···----·-·········•·323·16e1 
Ir.:111 Vl9 •·--···8.31-0712 CARSON VALLF.Y APPRAISAL SERVICE 

·,: 7£P.;t!TO'RY MOTEL INC ,\utos-H€aV/ Equip• TrJ:l~rs-Boats 
-, :, :.,or.th I 4520 Apo'lo Dr Crsn Cty•--··••883-1229 

. ,-• .--··-···-··----·329·9462_ II CARTER JOHil W MAI-SREA 
' • 

1 r.1emher t.cner Ins~ ilea! E;t A.:,prsrs 
' •d-1.,. ·Or Crsn Cty-632·5995 Me,noP.r Society Resl Est Apprsrs 

·. ·:L &APTS 333 Fl!nt •--·---········--••i86•1287 
:raitioned Empey & C:: Reat~ors 

· ····•·•··•···•••747•1211 512 S Ct,rr; Cr;r. Ciy•--·-····-882•6000 _:;,~£ DRW£ ______ , 

O:C.'iOOMINHJMS 
OF 

!'IISTINCTION 

·- -~•···-·-·····- :;29-0018 

••t House 
•' ~••h-•••••-••••786-9230 

~ ... ·~s 
- ln••·•·-·-•·-·~825•5315 

• -·• -!t f'ark 

General Adjastment Surea:i Inc 
70 Linden •················•825-8123 

GtriSBUR<i LEO M 
Ant,q:,e-Paintings-Furniture 

1 E lSt•-·····•···-·····•323•3700 
GINSBURG SAM DIAMOrm APPRAISER-

I 
Sr,edo!ist in 

AU Ptec;ous Stones & J~weirt 
Fttote, & IMuron<:t: - A;,praisa?s 

l E 1st ····-··-··········323·6(·33 

' ;:)r---····· •··-825-3778 Hate Preston Q & l\ssociates Realtors 
;f! SOUTH Men,ber Amer $cciety Of Appraisers 
•TS ns S t.rlinnt~n /w-••······--323-21~8 

·•,;sh'!d-or Vnfurn .· 1• Kimmel Wm G l,!AI•SREA -
.' )'! o, ........ ·•825-8939 Member Ar.,er Ir.st Real Est Aoprs;s 
·• -~1,,rtisement Pa<1e·l4l ' 241 R,09,; ···-·--·········-·.3 .. 9·6197 

---·•:f• ORE& . . LAUGHLIN ART REALTY · lh i'cJrs 1<es1denlial Experien~e 
· lake · JO 1'1.:irir •··• •······ ••···••i86•4784 
. i "'°"······-•·825·9266 leggettJ Brice MAI-SRPA 

:11-mtllts & Townhomes Memb~r Amer Inst Rc.11 Est Apprs1s 
,.. - l.1 $p.i,1<5 ••••••• 359 • .3900 1700 S Virginia••····•····-··329-4214 

-;:l(lPART&IENTS • LUN0INH0US£ -
, ~: :'t ;roMi Apl5 Antique & Estate Sales 

•1·•·•--·-••••-••825•4090 7JO Tahoe ••"··••·••-••···•786•2828 

Arch,!e~ts & Phr.ners 575 forest •··--------··••J2-9-U6 
Member AIA Nevada State Board of Archite~tlJrP. 
480 Casazza Dr--•······--···322•9475 137 '/?.s,ar - -··-·-·-·-····-·2~?-Ji:j3 

Casazza RA Oliver Giiber! L 140 N ViY9inia••·•/0;:,.•..:492 
Member AIA Palmer Jarr.es E ;,IA & As;~,iatc$ 
480 Casazza Dr•-·········-··.322·9475 400 Pa:ific M SF C,!if••--415 ZtZ-S,ff'i 

Clopine Russeii H Parsons Edw,,rd S 
Member ARA Membrr A~:-. 

1680 Greenfieid Dr----·-···826-1%5 Suite 901 Fir,t t.J,,tl 8~r:'< Bljg 
Crider John F 1 E lst-•-······-········· .323-lS:3.3 

Member AIA Pee:z Carroll G 
Suite 101 Member Mt\ 

63 Keystone Av-••·-·-··-··322·2&56 480 Casazza Dr••··-·-·······322•9~75 
Crippen Robt E _ Poncia Jerry 1971 Oddie B! Sparks-3:3-52:)5 

Pondercsa Palisades 8:dg • Poncia & Merrill 
f!1gh.vay 267 Truckee Caiif-916 587•4494 ,! 1971 Cdd,e ar Spasks--•·····•358·6W5 

Curtis Wm A ! Purhonen Arne R 
725 F.~irview 61 ,~dn Vig---- •·831•2787 ; Member,AIA 

DANIEL \H\!l/.1 JCH1i$(lfl & ; Mailin~ Adr.: P,o, '3ox 1417 
••"'t'O"''HALL ,,. ••<=''AO• Off,ce .37 w l,,a11. 
''-'' • . '·'' .;:- •

1
- • " 1040 Panoram:1 Dr cii<o ··-·•--736·6394 

~!a,;n;ng_A,c:Jotect•.:1t, _ Putnam Barrett G & Associatei 
E:ng;ne~nng s,:stems Economics 2075 Bo-,-ntO'l Ln ···-········329-6383 
, 100 f✓ashington •··········329•4437 Richie Gail rJ A!A 

Dar.iels V.,lson G 1030 Bib'.~ w,-·············329-294>1 
Member AIA Selden Nespor Doiven Larson 
Seide~ Ne~,or Dolven Larson I Architcc:s & Planners 

57::, Forest •··-······-·-··322•94161 r• b AIA Ocrv~n Fred O .:em er ,, • 
., ., 575 Forest --···-···--·-··32,,•9"!16 
,,,~m .. .r,AIA , . Sheenan Jack B AIA 
Se·d~n 1,esrc; Do,ven LJrsori , l0') W,;;hnu:-,., ···········•-'.329•4437. 
'575 Fcre~L ---·-··-----·--322•9410 .iSim;,son Rcdcer w ' 

Er.~ironm~ntal Re~ources Group !i .. , ... 
10

., A;" 
l,JQ N '.('.~g;ni;;-•-·····---··- · 7$6-04</2 .. 'j DO E' ?,_.i,1:J lr.•-········825·9414 

Ere~~on A~:~n ~ l )0 Vassar••·· ···322·8644 Tl'ifcr G Thoma~ & Associ,1:es 
Ersnne G.~ .. a,,1 UrbJn D nin-·-:, 

~1<~llitr f'-.T;'\ . A c•t t Architcciure -~- i· nviro'·n-.entdl 0esig;i 
tr~"1ne ':'i ua;ce~ rcri1 ,;f; s . ~ . 201 Sir Fr,:~:-:,s Dr ~y.i: J; 
45S c,;111.~rn,a M~·:· •··- -· -- -3,9·00·H G ·•e•n,ra•• r.,lifn,,. 1 ___ • -415 461·1000 

Er:<kine « llardefl Architects Vhay David . . . - . 
:-~e,.,o~rs i:i.IA Mcrnter All\ 
458 California Av••·······-··329·0041 1365 HJs~e'l ··········-·••-:329·2204 

Ferrari Geo M Vhay e. Ferrari 1365 HJskell•-· ·••,:32·}·2204 
Mcmb-?r AIA Warren Robert 0 
1365 HJsl:ell ······-•·--,;. ••• 329.2204 309 VI :Zcbio~,n Cr;n Ct:t•···••t:e2•'.Hn 

FULLERTON WALTER & \'Mis Hewitt C 10 Statt -· -··· ••• 3:?q.J4.H 
ASSOCIATES AIA Wild1y & Lf'I! ArA 325 W Libcrly•.:32?·6b55. 
Mcrnoer AM Wilday Peter 8- . 
A1·chitccts•Plan1w$ Wifd,1y e< Lee A!A 

.1755 Sil,er.~ch 81 ········-~9•6363 ;12~ W L1berty-----~~-•-... ~:9-Ui5S, 



(-

f'thibit C 
3-t.l- 7 b 

THE STANDARD ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINATION" 

There is a national organization called 11 The National Council 

of Architectural Registration Boards". In addition to the national council, 

. there are a number of regional councils. Nevada is a member of the National 

Council as well as the Western Conference of Architectural Registration 

Boards. Beginning in 1960, Nevada rather than attempting to write and 

· grade a fair, comprehensive examination, which is difficult at best, made 

an agreement with California that the California examination would be 

given in Nevada and graded by California. Security of the examination 

was guaranteed and the examination was given the same times and the 

same dates as California. By 1962 Washington, Oregon, California, Hawaii, 

Guam, Idaho, Nevada, Arizona, Utah, Colorado and New Mexico were 

giving an identical examination at the same times and dates. By about 

1968 the basic examination, which had been developed in the west, was 

given on a national basis and is now administered in all states and territories 

as well as the District of Columbia. Members of the western state boards 

139 

generally developed the examination which was then rewritten by the educational 

testing service at Princeton University so that questions were reasonably 

accurate and they were written either to be true, false or multiple choice. 

The examinations are machine graded and a statistical analysis is made 

of all the results. 

The present examination is given in two increments, the first 

of which is called an equivalency examination and is intended to be given 

to an individual who has five years experience and/or education, but 

l. 



1,10 

does not have a degree in architecture. A subject matter outline of the 

examination, including a bibliography of self study materials is supplied 

to the candidate which informs him of the subject matter of the examination. 

· A copy of that outline is made a part of this package. 

A part of the examination is a graphic presentation. In Nevada 

the graphic examination is graded by a committee of five architects, which 
\. 

alternates between Reno and Las Vegas, who are not members of the board. 

After the graphics have been graded, they are then reviewed by the board 

for a final grade based on review of the examination by the Board. 

Nevada does submit on an informal basis its grading of the 

graphic portions to surrounding western states to compare its grades with 

what other states would do with the same papers in an effort to maintain 

the same grading level as the surrounding states. 

The second examination is called professional exam and is 

administered only to those people who have passed the equivalency exam 

and have a total of eight years experience and/ or education. Upon passing 

the professional examination, the candidate is then licensed as an architect. 

There is a standard table of experience, a copy of which is 

made a part of this package, which is used by all the western states to 

determine whether or not a candidate has five years of architectural experience. 

It may be noted that a wide variety of experience in the construction industry 

is acceptable f01; accumulating the necessary experience. Even such things 

as having worked as a carpenter is taken into consideration. 

At the present time there are 113 registered architects who 

reside in the State of Nevada. Of those, 37 are not graduates of architectural 

2. 



schools and some of those have never had any formal education beyond 

high school. Copies of a current roster showing the names of the registered 

architects in the State and whether or not they have a degree, is made 

a part of this package. 

Of the last five people who have passed the equivalency exam, 

three have degrees and two do not. 

Anyone engaged in a design business in the State of Nevada 

today is required to comply with Uniform Building Codes, Uniform Plumbing 

Codes, Uniform Electrical Codes, Uniform Mechanical Codes, Health Regulations 

and Fire Regulations. A typical set of drawings for a construction project 

is broken into four sections. Those sections are architectural, structural, 

electrical and mechanical. Within the architectural section of the drawings, 

all health and fire codes must be taken care of as well as many of the requirements 

of the Uniform Building Code. Compliance with such things as exits, 

maximum capacities, traffic patterns and effective use of space are contained 

in architectural portions of the drawings. 

Structural drawings deal only with those elements of the building 

which will prevent the structure from falling down. They do not deal 

with providing exits so that people can get out of the burning building. 

fire proofing, health codes and providing adequate light and effective 

use of space. All of those things significantly deal with matters of health, 

safety and welfare. 

Insofar as mechanical and electrical engineering are concerned 

and the drawings therefor, they are· in terms of providing either electricity 

or heating and/ or conditioning to a predetermined spot in a predetermined 

quantity. 
3. 



/-

-

142 

The integration of all the components is a part of the architectural 

drawings and is a part ~f the service that the architect performs. 

Such things as water proofing and the development of roofs 

are architectural in terms of design and specification of material. The 

production of a complete building even in as small a project as a single 

family residence, requires the consideration of a number of factors. People 

who design buildings, even single family residences, should at least know 

and understand that such things as drainage, wind forces. snow loads, 

seismic forces, water proofing, soil conditions, must be considered in 

developing site plans and developing buildings and the current requirement 

of the State Board of Architecture of at least five years experience and/or 

training, is not unreasonable. Some private study is necessary to pass 

the equivalency examination, but it is not believed that it is unreasonable 

to expect designers to know that such things exist. 

4. 



e. • 
CALtrORHIA STATE aoAAO OF ARcM1rgcruAAl txAMtHEAS 

TMlE OF EQ.UIVALEMTS FOi\ tOUCATIOII, TM!lllll(l AHD EXPEl\lEHCE 
[OUCAtlOH EQ\IIVAlEHTS Tf\AlfflllQ £gUIVAl(HTS PRAC!ICE £QIJIVALE"!'TS 
First Succeed• Moxlmum Kaxl-.u,,i M•xl~U"l 

EXPE~IEHCE OESCRIPTIOH two Ing credit Credit credit Credit credit 
YUC1 years a!1c,1;ed 31f(>ol,:4 4110,.,ed fflt,.,td ,11c,.,rd 

(Hote: Ii year a.A. or 8.S. In uc.hltecturt frO'I 
f•1 hehelor of Architecture de1re4 or credlU fro:n IIMO accredited $c:hool of arc:hlteet11te, (4•6 year pr~r•"' wll l receive 3•1/2 years 
___ ._1.,""c,._l..:1=1,f~~~r nf A,chlt.-pur~ 1<,t d,;._qr.-.., frr,,; Nl\~'!!,.:;·ca;r;..:r_,d .. l"'\.;.""'rl-'\""c'-'h'"""='-o"-f'-'n'-'r-"c-"1-.'-'1-"t-,e.:,r..,_t,::..,.,.re::.-____ ...,__.,_,.__.,...="'---...,......,=..:..------.J(f".,,""a"'x...,l..:;'llo:U-"'11...;:.C,..r'-:.;;·tl__,_11,,.,_ _____________ _ 
F-2 Bachelor or MHtet of Architecture degree or crediu fran non•occrcdlted school of (tlote: Ilea Id'~ Col l~gc II.$, 11' Archltceture 

75% 100% 5 ye3r, 

bichitccture (42 months•2D0 units) ~111 receive two ye•rt 75% 100% 4-l years 
-. ~ 1'1111'11 ercd It. 

F•) SJchelor of Architccturc•Englncerlng degree or credits from schools accredited by Engineering 
__ _.c"""'"'':.:.">..C: ~.J'..r.tli:.u.l.!'~v-. I nr,,,cn t (A. I\. Arch. , S ~~n:?,!n,wf~o!!r.!J<li..i:~n,.. l!A!..rr.~.h~-:;.!~~-"!.l!ll.!•..a•.....!,C~n'-1...!..Pr~,.!.1 Y:t.l,__.,.... ______ ;i;;;r.--~~ 
1-1, Ba;helor of l,rchitccturc•Engin0crli19 degree or credits from non•11ccredltcd school of 

_tl'\9 i "'t~:"'r,1.l::.n:L-------,.,------------.,.-.-----.-----------------=:::...-..::.=~ F-5 Oc9rce or credits in civil, '11cchanlcal or electrical engineering from school accredited by 
£ C P 1 0, 

50% 100% 4 ye;,rs 

SO% 83% 3 cars 

50% 100% 3 years 
L.:.~ .·" r .. r. _esur.r. fr"" n<'n•Ac<rtd I t<'d Hhoo'<-'-,1,-----,--:----,.--,---,---,---.,...,.-...,..-------"=·--='----_.,,-"...,_--'-'""-'..._ _________________________ _ 
F·7 Ot~rcc or crcJits Ii> coorses ~ta university or collc~c .£~..!.!!'!!' In nrchltneturc 

(*including degrees In Urban Plannln!J, [nvlron"'lr.ntnl Dcsl\)n, 0,1c.helor of Fine Arts, 
etc..), and A.A. degree fro,n a cownunlty c.ollege or technical schoa-1 when the 
specialization has been In architectural type subjects 

O" 75% 2-1L2 ye&r; 

F·S £xperie~,;· as a full•tlmc c~pl-;;;,ec in the office of a Registered Architect who Is practicing 
as a principal .ind when.the candidate Is In a non•student status (must be continuous employ-

SO% 5Cf/4 2 years 

'"'·'\ M ! ~~.!..!.l.s,S_<'l~r..;"':,,".:.:'~•:i·l _______________ _,__,, __ ...,....,..._------------'-!='-...1=11---..i.....u=~-----...1=a..--:=..:..,= .... -----''-'o.,gz,..._.,..._,:,:M.:::O...,:.l "-l .. .::..:.;I t....,. --
Expcr i enc~ as • Rc~i,tcrcd Architect, pr11ctldng as a principal, individually or as a member 
of a,i estat:1 lshd fir"', .wi'th a verified record of sul>Hantlal pracllce In Mother state (for 

10g% too,; 5 yenrs 100'1. Ho I 1., It 

___ ,_rr,.;. c""i..c.rr.o 1 _ ""'''. i <1 e r_.,t I ""'l'-:--:--:-,---=,----=-,,.--:---c:-c-:-:------=------~,-------.;...t!U<•--~&...--....i!...l~~------==--.J.:.>:...:~=-----'l'-'0:,97i:A...,..._:.;.N:::,o...:,.I :.:.l":.l'"t..._ __ 
f•iO Practical tralnir,9 obtained In the offices of Registered Architects who ore practicing as 

('fl 50"/2 5 years 10(/b Ho I 1 .. 1t 

principals, during the period for which credit ls received for education and when employ• 
---""-'~'""-'\'--'I~ c~_1:_!.1.!!1t.';;'~ f,"r fif"rfn<l'l of \wt') ~rmths or ~oJ'e 
f·l 1 •• Tea,>11n9 uchltcc:tur,,I courses or research In nrchltecture In a flAAO accredited 

H~o<>i (!.e~ F·19(c) 
b. Ad,anccJ degree [re,,, NMD nccrcdllcd school, I-I.Arch. or Ph.D. Arch, when degree Is 

100% 

100% 

year 

year 100% S years 

HC,..nd nrM<H !<>Ml de1 '""',..-.,.....---~--,--...,...-...,...------.----:---:----:---------------------~='---...1....Z.:=~---------------
[-np lnr,.,t by 9,•vernncnt n~eucics In 11rens dlrer:tly rel.Hod to construction, and 011plo'l'11cnt F•l2 

10 f;llr 

by or self-m,pl<,--.cnt •~ 11 professional en9lnccr or !JCOOr.>I contraclor In ore.is directly 
-~_...,r_.e.,.1 Jl.l!.:.L.t.~<: '..! !:!ts.!.~<•~ Cs~ e r • I~ { r)) , 
r-13 a. l;,r1,,,nc.,t t,y ~,,,vcrr,11..-mt -1~1cr,cit~S., including the tflitlt.1ry. when d1vcrs1ilcd and 

ccrnpJrablc to t-n?1Py-nent In the office of a l\eglstcred Architect who Is proctlclng 
as • principal, such work Is directly related to architectural work, .I~ unMr thll, 
~l••~t •upc,ufsl"n of a Aegl<te•P.d Archltret (sec F-21), and those Registered 
Arch,tc~t• e~ploycd In the capacity of 'llanagers (sec F•l9(e) 

b, t~plo)~•nt ~• in (o) above but where such agencies certify the candidate os hav~ng 
75% 751. 5 years 

SAA 2 ye11tr, 

75% Ho I lmlt 75'.4 Mo I 1-.lt 

brcn .,,ntin11ously e119~9ed In,, 80,,rd recognized and approved organized training 

----~n~r~"li· ·~·1.:"..!!Ll~Ch ~9-~n~C~Y~·-.-,.-,----..,..----=-----...,.---..... --.,...--=--------~1~0~0%--'-'0~0%---..... 5~y~e~3~r~•------~~--~'--l..Uu..1.----~'~0~0%"11... __ ~H~o..,!.l~l~~,ur.-. __ 
F•l4 E~p101~~nt by organizations that have c11ployces performing architectural services In 

100% No lbltt 

conncctlcn with projects used, owned, or designed by that or9anlzatlon when said c:mployment 
h directly related to architccturol work, ,~ under thP. dlr~ct $upervlslnn nf II Re9lstared 
Arthlt•U And thnsc Registered Architects employed In the capacity of responsible manogcrs 

__ _,(...,_,!:.U:.:..!:l.l~1:L.l!:JJ-_____________ 75',t ZS% 5 year& 75',t Ho I lrnlt 75',t 110 I l•lt 
F • I ) E "P 1 "Y": n t or pr act I cc In tho off leas of fore I gn a rc-,-h-;1-:t-e-c-=-t-s-, -Cll1f'---:l;-o--:ym-e_n_t_o_r_p_r11_c_l--:l:--e-e--=1-n-su----:,h:-----'=L--~L.--_.:...i;.l<.ll.!..£.------.1.:J.1J...--~:...:~~----.t..:.1.t.1.--..!!2...U:~f..---

f i cf d s as Interior Mslgn, land$cope arc.hltccture, city planning, and periods of employment 
wt th w,h org•~lut lon1 bS Vts·rA, HUO, Pc,1ce Corps 11nd Advocai::y Plannlr19, ( A supporting 
statM,,nl '!IUH be ,ub:nlttcd In accord,1nce with the notes attached to this table (see 

__ 6_.:.l'_-~l<>.:.,{_r.J...~:!.J.d,___ _____ :::::-;~;::;-;-;:-:-:::-:;-;;:-:.-i:rr:::-n.'.~:-::-:-::--:°'.L.~':"'.".".'."'."'.:7'."-:"-:~~:---------------....;.------:US!]i;'!}L.-....J2:...XYtea!!.!rC,lS!_ ___ _;52,\Ql!t.... __ j5w;:y~~_.!.!,:.JI.,_ __ 
F•I a. E.r«riencc under a C,1 lfornln Registered Oulldin9 Designer when experience Is for 

~ cont t nuou\ per 1<:>J "' two month~ or tnorc 7$% 7Sl 5 years 75% 2 years 7S'X 
b,_ X~c::r_lr..c"'"...~5 "Callf.9_r~la R,::1.!...~r~r,-,rl Oulld~'l_Or~l9.;'r.r In 1..,n,l~pt,n!1r.~LJ!ractlc~~ 100% 100% 5 y1111rs IOC,X llo tl'lllt 10'.1.!, 



• 

{-· 

,e 

EXPLANATION Of R£0UIRE~:~rS 
f-17 ~~;,.,,fn,,.tion a~S1ission st,.ndards 

I. All applicdnt5 for architectural registration In Callfornl3 must pass the HCARB Equlvalenc1 
•nd Profession~! ex....,inations. The pre-~tiallflcatlons necessary for ac!ntisslon to tha 
Egulval~~cy ~,.nin,tion are as follows prior to filing date: 
•• Be of gO<:>d char3ctcr; 
b. Hold a Bachelor of Architecture degree frcm a school of architecture accredited by 

HAAS or educatio~al e~uivalents* as outlined in the Table of Equival.,.,ts. 'll-HOTE: 
Eligibility for t~e Equlvalency ex~~inatlon will!,, based exclusively On the credits 
available as Indicated under Educational Equivalents (see also f-18) 

2, To be ad~itted to the NCARB Profe~slonal exa~ln3tion, applicants ~ust fulfill the foJJ.,..­
lng ad-nlsslcns requir=ents prior to filing date: 
•• Be of gO<Xt character; 
b. Have conpleted satisfactorily the Ecuivalency exa~lnation; 
c. Have a ccn,bination of education and/or pract·lcal training credits totaling ot least 

7-1/2 years In areas as out I lned In the Table of Equivalents; have, as desc;ribed in 
f-19(l)(a), at least l year experience in the office of a Registered Architect 
practicing as a principal and have satisfactory experience tn the raajot categories of 
architectural practice. 

d. Training periods will be ~easured In calendar months. 
3. Those individuals khO are presently registered by another state board and who have not had 

any registration revoked for disciplinary reasons may be eligible.for certification via 
oral exa,,,lnation. Prerequisite qualifications for ad'llission to this ex"'ltlnation are: 
a, Be of good character; 
b. ·Conpliance with education standards through accredited degree or equivalents; 
c. Conpllance with practical training requirenl!nts; 
d. Hold NCARB "Junior". "Senior". or "Seasoned Practitioner" certification based on applr­

cant's license in another state, and/or meet such educational, experience and subject 
matter requirements as the Board ~ay prescribe. 

F-18 Education equivalents 
I. Credits for education listed in Table of .Equivalents for requirements in F-17-l{c) above 

sh.all be subject to the follo,,ing conditions: 
•• Vlth a passing grade, 32 senester credit hours or 48 quarter.credit hours is consider­

ed to be one year. Fractions greater than one-half year will be counted on..-half year 
and s=ller fractions will not count. 

b. An applicant working full tiT-e and si~ultaneoosly earning formal educa~ion credits 
frcn a college or university throuQh evening or part-time courses will be allo,,,ed 
credit. prorated bet .. ean education and training. 

c. When credits are sub~itted fro,;, ,nore than one college or university. thev will be 
~valuated og the basis of the level attained at the school last attended. 

d. Credits fro:, a foreign co.I leg& or university rnust be evaluated by a NAAS accredited 
school of architecture on the same basis as they would be evaluated for credit toward 
graduation by that school. 

f-19 Training ecuivalents . 
1.- Credits for training listed In Table of Equivalents for requir.,.,.ents tn F-l7-2(c) shall be. 

subject to th!! following conditions: 
a. Training pe.riods .. ;n be .,,easured In calendar months and cate1>dar years. Allowable 

periods must be for a continuous duration of at least 2 ~onths. At least one year of 
practical training in offices of registered archite~ts >oho are practicing as princi­
pals shall be attained prior to licensing. 

b. When part of the required training is obtained under f-10, F-11, f-12, F-IS. or 
F-16a, at least one year shall be earned in offlc~ of registered architects who are 
practicing as principals. 

c. One year of teaching is considered to be a total teaching load of 20 s=..ster credit 
hours of 30 quarter credit hours. 

d. When training is earned by work with such agencies as KUO. VISTA, Peace Corps and in 
Advocacy Planning. the applicant shall submit a stat.,,..ent .. ith his application out­
llnln~ briefly but concisely his duties, responsibllitiesr and the names and pro­
fessional status of supervisory personnel. For credits to be g~anted ~nder this cate­
gory, training must be In areas directly related to the practice of architecture. 

e. Training earned in categories listed in F-11, F-12. F-13, F-14 and f-15. to ba 
acceptable, shall be for a continuous period of not less than six calendar months. 

f. For training in multiple categories acqu,recl simultaneously. credit will ba prorated 
between categorl es, but wl 11 not be considered .beyond 40 hours per week. 

F•2l Evaluation criteria 
The following definitions and conditions wlll apply to all applicants: 
I. A stockholder, director or_officer of a corporation which ls authorized to engage In th& 

practice of architecture will not, ~erely by reason of such position be considered to be 
practicing as a principal. No e-:,ployee of the corporation wilt be c~nsldere<I to be 
practicing as a principal unless he is a director of the corporation. 

2 • . In the case of fin,,s canposed of general partners and limited partners and/or associates, 
only the general partners will be conslder..d to be practicing as principals. Those who 
may share rn the ~rof it~ but do not share in the losses and/or are not legal ty I I able for 
the acts of the f,,.,,.. will not be considered to ba practicing as a principal. 

3. OrgMlzatlons engaging in both the design and construction of buildings. whether by the 
same or by affiliated organization, will be considered to be contractors rather than archi• 
t&cts: Architects e,,ploye~ ~Y such !i~ wlll not-ba considered to be practicing as 
principals. Practical tra1n1ng received In tha employ of such fir.,,s will not be consider­
ed a~ training in t~e o:fice of a registered architect who is practicing as a principal. 

4. Architects and exa,,,1nat1on candidate5 e-,,ployed by organizations performing architectural 
services ln connection with building1 o-.ned or U5ed by that organi~ation will receive 
credit In a7cordance with ltem f-14 of the Table of Equivalents. H0wev&r. registered 
•rchltects 1n =nagerlal positions will not be considered to be practicing as principals. 

144 



'NOR'I'HfRN NEVADA ARCHI'l'l::CTS 

~ RESTDENT ARCHITECT ~·· 
BAKER, RICHARD EARL 
BERGER, RALPH 
BRONGER, JOHN '1.'URPIE 

CASAZZA, RALPH 

CHAMBERLIN, E.H. 

CLOPIND, RUSSELL 

: C0.\1ELL, W.E. 
CRIDER, JOHN 

. CRUITT, JERRY 

CURTIS, T</ILLIAM A. 
DANIELS, WILSON 

· IXJLVEN, FRED 

EISSNANN, RALPll 
ERSKINE, GRAHAM 

FERRARI, GEROGE 
FERRIS, L.A. 
FRANKOSKI, PATRICK 
FULLERTON, WALTER 
GREEN,, FRANK 

GRUPP, PAUL 
HAASE, DAVID 
HANCOCK, JOHN 

1
1111111!1,1?/COCK, f'lILLIAM 

1,.WHARDEN, ESLEY 
IlELL!1ANN, RAYMOND 

HO'f·lARD, NATT 
JIUBB11IW, JA/1!.ES 

KNAPP, RICHARD 
·LARSON, NALTER JR. 
.LEE, ROBERT 
NACFARLANE, IAN 
MEANS, PERRY 

. MERRILL, JOHN FRANK 

llESPOR, MAURICE 
· PARSONS, EDWARD 

PEETZ, CARROLL 
PINCOLINI, BERT 
PONCIA, RAYMOND 

'PURllONEN, ARNE 
PUTTNAM, EARRF.TT 
REEDY, BARBRA 
REID, FRANK 
R_ICllIE, GAIL 
RUEGG, 'l'llEO. 

SCHEUERMANN, RICHARD 
SCllROEDER, E.R. 
SELDEN, TJJEOIXJRF. 

j 

.1/aJ/ilfEE!!AN, JACK 
'.~INPSON, ROBERT 

SI MPSOf!, RODGF.'R 

· TROvlDRTDGE, GEORGE 
l'i/AY I DAVID 
hrAl,L, Tl!Oi'1ltS 

Yf:S 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

145 

COLLEGE EDUCATION (DEGREE} 

NO 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 



·•. 'I 

, . "' ' -i SrJUTHERN NEVADA ARCHITECTS . 

146 
(;()I,[,EGE EDUCJ',TION (DEGREE) 

RESIDENT ARCl!I'l'ECT 
YF:8 NO 

-DAMS, El:MARD JOHN X 
ALEXANDER, HARTLEY rv. ;,,; 

BI:LCHER, i!ACK T. X 

BOND, RALPH A. X 

BORilS, LEO F. X 

CANBEIH.O, ARTURO. B. X 

C'ANBEIRO, DOMINGO X 

CAMPANARO, ANTHONY X 

CRAfvFORD, FRANCIS G •. X 

Dl!NICO, JOHN J. ,.': 

DELORE!<.'ZO, ED1vARD P. X 

DOBRUSKY, TON X 
DORIOT, c. FREDERIC X 

E!VONOTO, GEORGE T. X 
FARRIS, KEITH E. X 

FIELDE::, ROBERT A. X 
Gil.BRIELLE, JULIUS X 

GOLDBERG, SIDNEY E. X 
HENDRICKS, EDrvARD B. X ;, 

HILL, ERROL FORRES'l.' X 
KENNEDY, FRED L. X 

I LINTON, LEE X 
LOfvDER, WNALD C. X 

-LUNDAI!L, JEFFREY X 
LUCCHESI, JULIO J. X 
MCDANIEL, JAMES B. · X 
t-:l4.RCHk.V D, ROU'iND L. X 
;,:ARNELL, ANTHONY A. II X 
f.!AR$HAK, IRA c. X 
/.fll.Yl::RS, JOHN C~ X 

. !-TILLER, JACK. lI X 
!10FFITT, GERALD X 

· PDLL, FREDRIC X 

NUNOZ, MANUEL X 
PERA7.ZO, F.J. X t-

REPOGLE, JOHN X ,. 
SCHER"J::H, OSCAR X l':· 
SHARP~ HARRIS X 

SIHO:✓DS, r'IAYNE X 
SIMPSON, J. r'IIU,IAM X 
STREllLQ;•l, GERALD X 
Tl',TE, GEORGE X 
Tl!YLOP., HUGH X 

f·lELLES, DAVID X 
,. f'lFINlN, ROBER'l' X 

b'ILSON I GARY X 
'ZICK, vlALTER X 
CAMPBELL, HARRY X 

-AVIS, CLAUDE X 
. LUM, AT,l\N X 



I 

UORTl!ERN NEVll.D.1 RESIDENT ARCHITECTS (CONf['INUTW) 

·r: .. 

(.ESIDE.'!T ARCHITl::CT 

rvA.1:m-n:, ROBERT 
rvELL8, HENITT 

r\!ILDJ'U', PETER 
r,;oov, Hl,RRY PAUL 

Z.TNKHA:'.', ROBERT JR. 
NOR.:.'US, f-/ILL.Lll.M 

ll11 YES, 'l'f/OHl',8 
ROBERTS, LAWRENCE 
LONG,. J. D. 

,JO?-:ES~ CASEY 

\-

I 

; 
j 

COLLEGE IWUCJl.'l'ION (DEGRE~) 

YES UO 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
.x 
X 

X 

X 

147 

~·· 

; 

;. 



, , L COUNCll OF ARCHlTECTURJ\L REGISTRAT!O~! BOARDS CIRCULAR OF INFORMATION #1 



• 

" 

CIRCULAR OF INFORMATION NO. 1 NATIONAL COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATION BOARDS 
1735 NEW YORK AVENUE N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 TEL (202) 659·3996 
THIS CIRCULAR SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS CIRCULARS OF INFORMATION NO. 3 . 

INDEX Page 
SECTION A. NCARB ORGANIZATION 3 

1. Objective 
2. Constitution and Bylaws 
3. Regional Conferences 
4. Meetings and Reports 
5. Officers and Committees 
6. Budget 
7. Eligibility 
8. Responsibilities of Member Boards 

SECTION B. NCARB SERVICES 4 
1. National 
2. International 

SECTION C. EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
AND PROCEDURES 

1. Standards of Eligibility for Council 
Certification 

2. The Council Record 
3. Council Certificate 
4. Concurrent Application for Council 

Record and State Architectural 
Examination 

5. Duration of Validity 
6. Renewal of Council Record 
7. Renewal of Council Certificate 
8. Transmittal of Council Records 

and Certificate 
9. State or Country of Basic Registration 

10. Inactive Council Certificate 
11. Revocation of NCARB Certification 

SECTION D. SCHEDULE OF FEES 
1. Fees 

SECTION E. NCARB EXAMINATIONS 
1. Examination 
2. Requirements 
3. Citizenship 

APPENDIX "A" 
· (Tabfe of Equivalents) 

5 

8 

8 

10 



j55 
r---,; 1 no~ -\L COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATIO\J BOARDS CIRCULAR OF INFORMATION NO. 4 



• 

-

• 

:162 

ARGUMENTS RELATIVE TO ARCHITECTS LEGISLATION - SB 83 

I. LEGISLATION IS NOT NECESSARY 

1. No new arguments have been presented justifying that which has 
been repeatedly rejected -- in committee -- in many previous 
legislative sessions. 1973 Assembly Commerce Committee killed 
the bill, but told both groups to resolve the problem mutually 
in the interim, we tried, but ••...• (See #12). 

2. Architects themselves are divided on definitions, issues, 
approaches, proposed limitations, etc.~ and.are, in fact, 
spurred by a minority, but highly vocal, element in their ranks. 

3. Designers have demonstrated a high degree of competency in their 
field for all previous years to the present, and hence no real 
need for regulation is justified. -- ' 

a. Designers often have more practical knowledge and experience. 

b. Designers make proportionately no more errors in all aspects 
of design than do registered ·architects. 

c. Registration would be no guarantee of safety or freedom from 
error. 

4. Even though the respective work is similar in approach and product 
as a practical fact the spheres rarely overlap, and are virtually, 
mutually exclusive: 

a. Architects normally do not solicit residences, multiple 
residential, small commercial, etc. 

b. Designers normally do not solicit public buildings, large 
commercial, industrial, etc., and law already prohibits 
their involvement without competent collaboration. 

5. Adequate safeguards for the public health, safety and welfare 
already exist on designers' work through: 

a. Building codes 
b. Building departments 

1) Plan Check 
2) Field Inspectors 

c. Health and other such departments 
d. General contractors 
e. Subcontractors 
f. Lenders 
g. Consultants as required by any of the above. 

6. The public already has protection for liability against designers 
in civil suits . 

7. Designers have their own ability to police themselves as architects 
now do, and such machinery is functioning. 



• 

-

' 

163 
8. Other states function satisfactorily without such legislation as 

proposed, and the number recognizing designers without regulation 

by respective State Boards of Architecture is increasing • 

9. General and sub-contractors often prefer designer's working 
drawings for the sake of flexibility, efficiency, and savings 
of unnecessary construction costs .. 

10. The mechanics already exist for designers to become registered 
architects under the law without change. 

11. Many architects, after a few years of practice, could not pass 
the equivalency examination proposed to be required of designers, 
and are dependent on consultants for technical expertise. 

12. Mutually satisfactory legislation could be proposed, but only 
mutually, rather than separate approaches as has been tried. 
Designers are eager to co-operate, but resent arbitrary, isola­
tionist, and dictatorial approach. 

II. LEGISLATION WOULD BE HARMFUL. 

1. Would deprive the public of the right and freedom of choice. 

2. Would unnecessarily deprive designers of their livelihood. 

3. Would considerably increase overall costs of construction: 

a. Fees would be 2 to 5 times as great. 

b. Experience shows construction costs would be higher. 

c. Many projects, especially in these economic times, and 
particularly in view of high material and labor construction 
costs, would be abandoned. 

d. Already high unemployment rates would increase, .with resultant 
ripple effect through non-construction segments of the economy. 

4. Proposed limitations are far too restrictive from what experience 
teaches. 

5. The effect of the existing equivalency examination and/or regula­
tion by the State Board of Architecture would be to eliminate 
most designers: Presumes fresh from college with a degree; 
requires 3 letters of reference from architects. 

6. Would increase the difficulty of testing, supervision, and 
enforcement. 

7. Would render unlikely future designers_ from entering and .pro­
viding such service. 

-2-



• 

' 

SUMMARY 

After digesting all arguments for the legislation, it appears that the 

major appeal for passage to the lawmakers is that a small group exists 

which, despite only unjustified scare tactics, is presently unregulated, 

and therefore requires regulation. This is the poorest of reasons, 

especially in what we would like to maintain as a free society, for such 

regulatory legislation. 

, 

-3-



• 

-

• 

STATE OF NEV~l!JA 

STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE 
137 Vassar Street - Reno, S ei-ada 89502 

26 April 1974 

Philip J. Mitchell 
716 South Tenth Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 

Dear Hr. Mitchell: 

In response to your request of 22 April 1974 I have listed 
belor-1 the requirements for taking the architectural 
examinations in the State of Nevada. 

1. Accredited Architectural School five years maximum, plus 
1/2 normal credit in architectural office during school, not 
to exceed six months. ,Grades must be 'C' average. 

2. Junior College or Tecr.nical School tr-10 and one-half ye,1rs 
maximum, 1/2 credit. Grades must be 'C' average. 

~ _.,,._--.t..-... ~ ... --+ .. _' ..... . . -.. 
/,:,., ... ,.,,~,,., - .... i,.,., .... ,.,.;...~~• • ...,,., ... --... .. ,., 

/ 3. ivork Experience Credit. .. ..... ...., 
I A. Architects, full credit. '\ 
\ B. Structural Engineer 3/4ths credit. '_.iJ 

\ L .• ~ 1!.!!i:!i!!:!!J....!.':.=..~7.~-~G S:!.di t . .J, 
~ D. Building ContracEors=r/4 Credit. 

""--- ...... .....,_""--, '• ~.~.~~--~~;:;~-:.,..-~¼;'"'.l_{.>._.\p,'; :._ .... • _1 v-• • • ~ .. 4•., .... ~~ ~ »•.~ 

If you have any further questions or r·may be of further 
assistance o 

Secretary to the Board 

d 

IIAIIRIS I'. Slf,\RP 
Chairmnn 
LasJ"eoa• 

1u nroso llELA.liJ,S.. 
Secr,•taru• Treaaurer 

Rrflo 

/lfemher, 
GEORGF: M. n:RR,1R/ 

Reno 

ARTVRO C . .IJTREIRO 
LOA Veu,u 

GEORGE T. ENO.llOTO 
La• Vega.A 



... 

• 

SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS, INC. 
AFFILIATED WITH 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILDERS 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Senator ·Eugene Echols 
Commerce & Labor Committee 
Nevada State Legislature 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

February 20, 1975 

Dear Senator Echols & Members of the Committee, 

P. 0. BOX 5516 
GARSIDE STATION 

PHONE: 870-7234 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 
89102 

The Southern Nevada Home Builders have taken a stand in 
opposition to S.B. 83, 84, & 89. This letter will explain some 
of our reasons for doing so. 

The construction industry in the state of Nevada is second 
only to tourism and the Home Builders Association is a major 
organization in that industry. Our purpose is to protect and 
advance the construction industry in every way we can. We feel 
that good legislation concerning construction activities is a 
major factor in the growth of Nevada~ .For this reason we are 
taking a much more active role in this year's legislature than 
we have in the past and plan to continue to do so in the future. 

S.B. 83 is, in our opinion, certainly not in the best interests 
of the construction industry. It appears to be a strong self inter­
est bill, catering only to the exclusive privileges of architects. 

To. eliminate and abolish building designers would most certainly 
be ~direct attack against our industry. For many years we have very 
successfully used their talents and have had little or no problems. 
in the class of work that they do. We feel that designers play an 
important role in construction and some sort of compromise should be 
worked out between them and the architects. 

A few other points that we oppose in S.B. 83 are as follows: 

1. To take the word "supervision" out of new paragraph #4 
really relieves the architect of a moral responsibility to insure 
that his work is progressing as planned. 

2. To tell the contractor he can produce drawings for his own 
activities is fine but reading further into S.B. 84 one gets the un­
easy feeling that if these drawings get into someone else's hands the 
contractor faces a charge of the illegal practice of architecture • 

3. To include provisions to protect "public health, safety, or 
welfare" is entirely unnecessary as this is presently a function of : 
the building departments who have many volumes of strict codes which 
they effectively enforce. We do not believe they need the help of 



... 

• 

SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS, INC. 
AFFILIATED WITH 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILDERS 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Senator Eugene Echols 
Feb. 20, 1975 
Page 2 

P.O. BOX 5516 
GARSIDE STATION 

PHONE: 870-7234 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 
89102 

any architect to determine what constitutes public health, safety or 
welfare. 

S.B. 84 is really the "venom in the bite" of S.B. 83. It can 
expose our people to a gross misdemeanor charge on the capricious 
whim of any architect. It imposes unnecessary restrictions that can 
limit the industry rather than encourage advancement. 

I am sure the committee can understand why I must, in behalf of 
our association, oppose these 3 bills. It is our hope that in the 
future the architectural profession will invision the full scope of 
the perimeters of our industry and work to protect our industry as a 
team. We welcome their support. 

Respectfully yours, 

HERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS ASSN. 

JPL/sb 



• 

• 

DAN 
S T R 

CASH DAN & 
UCTURAL 

Senator Gene Echols, Chairman 
Senate Comnerce Committee· 
Legislative Building 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Senator Echols: 

ASSOCIATES, 
E N G N E 

February 14, 1975 

I am writing to you at this time in an effort to urge your 
committee to pass SB 83 - the bill which would disallow the 
formation of an association of licensed "building designers" 
in the State of Nevada. 

We, in this company, are very fortunate to have grown, in 
twelve years, from a one-man operation to Nevada's largest 
structural engineering firm (see enclosed copy of the January 
1975 issue of Western Business News, page 2). During that 
time we have done the bulk of our·wor-k for architects regis­
tered in the State of Nevada; other work was done for industry 
(such as Kerr-McGee Chemical Corporation in Henderson, Nevada) 
and government entities (such as our design of highway bridges 
for Clark County and for the City of Las Vegas). The reason 
for our growth is our clients' satisfaction with our efforts 
to conceive, analyze and produce structural designs of optimum 
advantage to both owner and architect so that a functional and 
aesthetically pleasing building could be constructed at the 
lowest possible cost. ~ 

The intrusion of unschooled, untrained "building designers" 
into the design professions would destroy the concept of opt­
imum design for buildings throughout our great state. So-called 
"designers" can only procure work by charging their clients 
much smaller fees for their services than registered architects 
would charge for the same project • 

168 

LTD. 
E R S 



• 

• 

• 

Senator Gene Echols 
February 14, 1975 
page 2 

Obviously, the "designers" would, in turn, offer their struct­
ural and other consultants (mechanical , e 1 ectri cal , etc·.) much · 
reduced fees also, the net result being that the possibility 
of optimizing designs is completely negated - it take much 
more time, effort and money to produce optimization. 

Who suffers from thi~ eventuality? Everyone! Everyone must 
cast their eyes upon buildings aesthetically inferior and 
improperly constructed, and everyone suffers further when 
these buildings deteriorate into slum areas. Almost without 
exception, I can point out to you large tracts of apartments, 
shops and other buildings in Clark County which already look 
terrible and are deteriorating rapidly - and every one of 
them was designed by untrained, unschooled so-called "building 
designers". The owners of such improperly designed buildings 
suffer most of all since they actually pay more dollars for 
poorer quality construction. 

I whole-heartedly join with Nevada's registered architects, 
therefore, in asking you to take whatever action is necessary 
to prohibit the licensing of "building designers" in our ·state.· 

Thank you very much for your time and consideration. 

Very truly yours, 

DAN CASHDAN & ASSOCIATES, LTD. 
I· 

i ' ' ( -" \ 'J:•c_ vv-·· -: 
Daniel M. Cashdan, President 

DMC/bk 

enc. 
cc (7) for committee members 

169 




